CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON "

Ted Henry - Supervisor
Dennis Milem - Clerk
Shelley Thompson - Treasurer

2011 South Morrish Road * Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (81.0) 635-4433 » Fax (810) 635-4526 « claytontownship.org

Tom Spillane - Trustee
Ken Engel - Trustee
Kathy Norris - Trustee
Doug Sherman - Trustee

BOARD OF TRUSTBES o
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
JANUARY 9, 2025 6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

RN =

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MINUTES FOR DECEMBER MEETINGS
APPROVAL QOF BILLS LIST

TREASURER'S REPORT

2025 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS

BOARD COMMENT
CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

6.
7.
8.

9,

DAVE PLUMB TO ADDRESS BOARD

2025 POVERTY EXCEPTION

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARD OF REVIEW

APPOINTMENT OF ELECTIONS COMMISSION BY CLERK.

10. CLAYTON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICE HOURS AS DISCUSSED
11. CLAYTON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SAFETY LIAISON

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT
REPORTS

ASSESSOR. PLANNING COMMISSION
ATTORNEY REPORT METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE
BUILDING DEPARTMENT POLICE DEPARTMENT
FIRE BOARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
ROADS & BRIDGES 911 ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WATER & WASTE

“THIS MEETING IS A MEETING OF THE CLAYTON TOWNSHIP BOARD, HELD IN PUBLIC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE TOWNSHIP BOARD BUSINESS. THERE IS A TIME SET ASIDE FOR

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING THE MEETING AS INDICATED ON THE AGENDA.,”




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 12, 2024

Page 1

The regular Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Henry at 6:00 p.m. December 12, 2024 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Supervisor ~ Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Attorney: Ken Tucker
Pledge to Flag

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Sherman, Thompson, Engel, Spillane, Henry, Norris and Milem.

AGENDA: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to approve amended agenda to
including 5A: Fund 214 and Fund 101. ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Henry, Thompson,
Sherman, Spillane and Milem, MOTION CARRIED.

MINUTES: MOTION by Spillane and seconded by Thompson to approve November minutes of
township board, ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Milem, Henry, Notris, Sherman, Engel and
Thompson. MOTION CARRIED.

BILLS LIST: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Engel to approve the Bills List as presented.
ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Thompson, Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris and Spillane. MOTION
CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to accept the
treasurer’s report as presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Henty, Sherman, Norris, Thompson, Engel,
Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED.

5A: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Spillane to close special assessment Sunset Drive
fund 214 and all balances and budget adjustments be adopted and transfer balances into General
Fund 101. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Milem, Spillane, Norris, Sherman, Henry and Engel.
MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-02

2024 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to approve

budget adjustments for 2024, ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Norris, Henty, Engel, Thompson,
Milem and Spillane. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-03

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT
CORRESPONDENCE;:
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 12, 2024

Page 2

TOWNSHIP LIABILITY INSURANCE: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Spillane to
approve Par Plan insurance quote for 2025 for $61,753.00. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry,
Thompson, Sherman Spillane, Norris, Engel and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION
NO. 24-1212-04

TOWNSHIP CALENDAR: MOTION BY Thompson and seconded by Engel to adopt 2025
township amended calendar removing July 3" from calendar, ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson,
Sherman, Engel and Nowis. NO: Spillane, Milem and Henry. MOTION CARRIED.
RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-05

MOTION by Norris and seconded by Milem to recuse Ted Henry from votes concerning his hiring
to certain positions. ROLL CALL: YES: Engel, Norris, Sherman, Spillane, Milem and Thompson.
MOTION CARRIED.

TOWNSHIP BUILDING INSPECTOR, CODE ENFORCEMENT AND ZONING
ADMINISTRATOR POSITIONS: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Sherman to hire Ted
Henry as building inspector, zoning administrator and code enforcement officer at a yearly salary
of $73,236.00 retroactive to 11/20/2024. ROLL CALL: YES: Notis, Engel, Sherman, Spillane
and Milem. NO:; Thompson. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-06

CHANGING REBEKAH DERBY TO FULL TIME: MOTION BY Milem and seconded by
Spillane to employ Rebekah Derby full time starting 1/1/2025 with retirement and medical
benefits. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Milem, Spillane, Norris, Sherman, Henry and Engel.
MOTION CARRIED, RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-07

CHIEF BROWNS CONTRACT FOR 2025: MOTION by Spillane and seconded by Sherman to
extend Charlotte Browns contract for 2025 with a raise in salary of $2,700.00 for the year. ROLL
CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Thompson, Henry, Engel, Notris and Spillane. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-08

2025 STAFF WAGES: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to raise the hourly pay
of hourly township employees, Celeste, Kris, Rebekah and Rebecca Berriman $1.00 per hour. This
does not include anyone under a bargaining contract. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel,
Norris, Thompson, Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED, RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-11

MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to raise deputy clerk and deputy treasurer’s salary
to $6000.00. per year. ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Sherman, Henry, Milem, Spillane, Thompson
and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-09

MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to raise Trustees yearly wages to $8000.00 per
year from $5,100.00. ROLL CALL: YES: Henty, Sherman, Norris, Thompson, Engel, Spillane
and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-10

MOTION BY Milem and seconded by Sherman to raise yearly salary of Supervisor, Clerk and
Treasuret to $42,000.00 from $33,000.00. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Engel, Norris, Milem
and Henry. NO: Spillane and Thompson. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-

11




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 12, 2024

Page 3

TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY WAGES: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to raise
attorney fee’s from $140.00 per hour to $160.00 per hour. ROLL CALL: YES: Engel, Notris,
Sherman, Spillane, Henry, Milem and Thompson. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO.

24-1212-12

APPOINTMENT FOR 911: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to appoint Tom
Spillane and Ken Engel to 911 Board. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Milem, Spillane, Noxris,
Sherman, Henry and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-13

MOTION TO AMEND THE AGENDA: MOTION by Henry and seconded by Notris to amend
agenda to add Fire Board appointments. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Thompson, Henry,
Engel, Norris and Spillane. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion BY Henry and seconded by Nortis to add Ken Engel and Tom Spillane to SCAFD fire
board for 2025. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris, Thompson, Spillane and
Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-1212-14

PUBLIC COMMENT:
BOARD COMMENT:
REPORTS:

ATTORNEY: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry

ROADS AND BRIDGES: Tom Spillane

WATER AND WASTE: Rick Caruso

FIRE BOARD: Tammy Kapraun

PLANNING COMMISSION: Rick Caruso
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911: Tom Spillane

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting Adjourned: 6:33 p.m.

Minutes by Minutes Accepted by

Dennis Milem, Clerk Tom Spillane, Supervisor



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 2, 2024

The Special Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton on December 2, 2024 was

called to order by Supervisor Henry at 6;00 p.m. in the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS

Supervisor: Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk: Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer: Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Call to Order
Pledge to Flag

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Henry, Milem, Thompson, Notris, Engel, Spillane and Sherman.

AGENDA: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Spillane to approve agenda. ROLL CALL:

Thompson, Milem, Spillane, Notris, Sherman, Henry and Engel. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

NEW BUSINESS:
Discussion on 2025 budget. Public Hearing set for December 12, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

MEETING ADJOURNED 7:10 p.m.

Minutes by: Minutes accepted by:

Dennis Milem Ted Henry
Clerk Supervisor



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 12, 2024

The Special Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton on December 12, 2024 was
called to order by Supervisor Henry at 5:30 p.m, in the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS

Supervisor: Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane

Clerk: Dennis Milem Ken Engel

Treasurer: Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris
Doug Sherman

Call to Order

Pledge to Flag

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Henry, Milem, Norris, Engel and Spillane. Thompson and Sherman
absent.

AGENDA: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Spillane to approve agenda. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem,
Spillane, Norris, Henry and Engel. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

NEW BUSINESS:
Public Hearing on the 2025 Budget.

Supervisor Henry opened the Public Hearing on the Clayton Township 2025 budget at 5:33 p.m. With the
statement “The property tax millage proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a subject
of this hearing.”. Supervisor asked for public comment. There was none. Supervisor Henry asked for
Board comment. There was none. Supervisor Henry closed the public heating at 5:36 p.m.

MOTION was made by Milem and seconded by Engel to adopt the 2025 Clayton Township budget by
resolution 24-1212-01. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Norris, Engel, Spillane and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION 24-1212-01

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

MEETING ADJOURNED 5:40 p.m.

Minutes by: Minutes accepted by:

Dennis Milem Ted Henry
Clerk Supervisor



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
DECEMBER 17, 2024

Chairman DePottey opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Rick Caruso, Richard Derby, Jon Mieczkowski, Kevin DePottey,
Kathleen Norris, George Sippert

Members Absent: Corey Potter

Others Present:

Ted Henry/Building Official, Zoning Administrator
Ken Tucker/Township Attorney

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA

Action Taken: Motion by Sippert, supported by Caruso, fo approve the proposed
agenda for the December 17, 2024, Clayton Township Planning Commission meeting.

MOTION CARRIED.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 26, 2024

ACTION TAKEN: Motion by Derby, supported by Norris to approve minutes of November
26, 2024,

MOTION CARRIED.

COMMUNICATION:

None

REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

Discussion took place on the future of the J & K Canvas purchase by RV repair business
PUBLIC COMMENT:

None

NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS:



The Commission began to talk about developing the Rental Ordinance. The
Commission started with the inspector check list.

OLD BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS
ADDITIONAL ITEMS
FUTURE ITEMS

1. Business License
2. Storage Containers

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Action Taken: Motion by Sippert, supported by Derby, to adjoun the Planning
Commission meeting af 7:12 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Rick Caruso, Secretary




01/06/2025 01:42 PM
User: RCLARK
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHILE

CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
CHECK DATE FROM 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024

page: 1/3

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank Cl GENERAIL POOLED CASH

12/02/2024 C1 14294 PR 163 HENRY, TED 1,788.18
12/02/2024 C1 25703 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
12/02/2024 C1 25704 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 21.00
12/02/2024 C1 25705 AP 6339 FAST EDDIES 68.00
12/02/2024 C1 25706 AP 21 GENESEE COUNTY METRO ALLIANCE 165,00
12/02/2024 C1 25707 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 750,00
12/02/2024 C1 25708 AP 1837 MARX LOCKSMITH SERVICE, INC. 615,00
12/02/2024 C1 25709 AP 1341 MERLE WEST 1,400,00
12/02/2024 C1 25710 AP 692 MICHIGAN LABOR LAW POSTER 94,87
12/02/2024 cC1 25711 AP 2237 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 1,200.00
12/02/2024 cCl 25712 AP 53 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 52.19
12/02/2024 C1 25713 AP 2315 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 139,00
12/02/2024 C1 25714 AP 503 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. 75,189.72
12/02/2024 C1 25715 AP 1952 T-MOBILE 87.72
12/02/2024 C1 DD2259 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 3,164.20
12/02/2024 cC1 DD2260 (R) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,404.90
12/02/2024 C1 DD2261 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 3,101.14
12/02/2024 C1 DD2262 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 3,990.91
12/04/2024 C1 14287 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 406.17
12/04/2024 C1 14288 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 479,27
12/04/2024 Cl 14289 PR 111 DERBY, RICHARD 92.35
12/04/2024 C1 14290 PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 88.10
12/04/2024 C1 14291 PR 256 POTTER, CORY 88.10
12/04/2024 C1 14292 PR 239 SIPPERT, GEORGE 92,35
12/04/2024 C1 14293 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,585.28
12/04/2024 C1 DD2244 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,430.70
12/04/2024 C1 DD2245 (R) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,197.09
12/04/2024 C1 DD2246 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 1,926.54
12/04/2024 C1 pp2247 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,990.59
12/04/2024 C1 DD2248 (R) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,416.92
12/04/2024 C1 DD2249 (RA) PR 158 DEPOTTEY, KEVIN 92.35
12/04/2024 C1 DD2250 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 20.25
12/04/2024 C1 DD2251 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,924.86
12/04/2024 Cl DD2252 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 2,082,064
12/04/2024 C1 DpD2253 (R) PR 258 MIECZKOWSKI, JONATHAN 92.35
12/04/2024 Cl DD2254 (RA) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,042.85
12/04/2024 C1 DD2255(RA) PR 259 REDDS, EDDIE 1,100,81
12/04/2024 C1 DD2256 (A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 344.05
12/04/2024 cCl pD2257 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,026.99
12/04/2024 cC1 DD2258 (A) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 875.92
12/04/2024 C1 EFT263 (E) PR IRS IRS 5,7172.75
12/04/2024 C1 EFT264 (E) PR IRS IRS 4,855.94
12/09/2024 C1 185 (E) AP 1689 MEDICAL MUTUAL LIIFE 164.17
12/09/2024 C1 25716 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 580.00
12/09/2024 C1 25717 AP 2411 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 309.94
12/09/2024 C1 25718 AP 87 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP 82.90
12/09/2024 C1 25719 AP 1614 DAVID CHAPMAN AGENCY, INC, 61,753.00
12/09/2024 C1 25720 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
12/09/2024 C1 25721 AP 201 GEN.CTY .METRO ALLIANCE 165.00
12/09/2024 C1 25722 AP 483 GENESEER VALLEY VAULT, INC. 250.00
12/09/2024 C1 25723 AP 1634 LARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 2,585.00
12/09/2024 C1 25724 AP 2305 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC. 3,508.33
12/09/2024 C1 25725 AP 2237 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 562,25
12/09/2024 C1 25726 AP 6344 MINUTEMAN PRESS 172.93
12/09/2024 C1 25727 AP 1854 REPUBLIC SERVICES {237 42,759.32
12/09/2024 CL EFT265(E) PR STATE OF MI MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 2,487.10
12/09/2024 C1 EFT266 (E) PR NATIONWIDE NATIONWIDE 5,741.76
12/15/2024 cC1 24 (8) AP 11 Consumers Energy 0.00
12/15/2024 cC1 192 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 790.29
12/15/2024 C1 193 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 204,42
12/15/2024 C1 194 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 3,616.71
12/15/2024 Cl 195 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 282,09
12/15/2024 C1 196 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 56,18
12/15/2024 C1 197 (E) AP 11 Consumers Energy 544,13
12/16/2024 C1 14305 PR UNION DUES POLICE OFFICERS LABOR COUNCIL 848.00
12/16/2024 C1 25728 AP 2 ACCIDENT FUND 14,702.00
12/16/2024 C1 25729 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 7.00



01/06/2025 01:42 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/3

User: RCLARK CHECK DATE FROM 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
12/16/2024 c1 25730 AP 54 GCBOA 350.00
12/16/2024 c1 25731 AP 25 GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMM. 3,000.00
12/16/2024 cC1 25732 AP 984 HUBBARD'S MILITARY SUPPLY 82,00
12/16/2024 cCl1 25733 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 200.00
12/16/2024 cC1 25734 AP 1912 KCI 6.22
12/16/2024 ¢l 25735 AP 1341 MERLE WEST 400.00
12/16/2024 C1 25736 AP 53 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 52.19
12/16/2024 cC1 25737 AP 2047 RICOH USA, INC 665.84
12/16/2024 cC1 25738 AP 1923 SUPER-FLITE OIL CO., INC. 1,116.03
12/16/2024 cC1 EFT268 (E) PR VOYA VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO. 525.00
12/18/2024 Cl 14295 PR 115 BROWN, PAUL 92.35
12/18/2024 cl1 14296 PR 226 CASTLES, KIMBERLY 96.91
12/18/2024 cCl 14297 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 826.21
12/18/2024 cC1 14298 PR 111 DERBY, RICHARD 101.59
12/18/2024 cC1 14299 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3,561.76
12/18/2024 cC1 14300 PR 144 KIDDER, PATRICK 92.35
12/18/2024 cC1 14301 PR 109 MESSER, MICHAEL 92,35
12/18/2024 cC1 14302 PR 239 SIPPERT, GEORGE 92,35
12/18/2024 cC1 14303 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 37.00
12/18/2024 cC1 14304 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,585.29
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2263 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,810.59
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2264 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,197.10
12/18/2024 c1 DD2265 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 1,926.56
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2266 (R) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,804.34
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2267 (R) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,165.76
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2268 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 29.51
12/18/2024 C1 DD2269 (RA) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,706.24
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2270 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 2,123.06
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2271 (R) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,042.87
12/18/2024 cC1 DD2272 (A) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 88.10
12/18/2024 C1 DD2273 (RA) PR 259 REDDS, EDDIE 741.31
12/18/2024 C1 DD2274 (A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 88.10
12/18/2024 cCl1 DpD2275 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,019.61
12/18/2024 C1 DD2276 (A) PR 232 YOUMAMS, KRISTINA 943,56
12/18/2024 cC1 EFT267 (E) PR IRS IRS 7,184.62
12/23/2024 cC1 25739 AP 1313 BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN 5,525,66
12/23/2024 cCl1 25740 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 199.84
12/23/2024 cCl 25741 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 238.04
12/23/2024 cC1 25742 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 597.70
12/23/2024 cC1 25743 AP 984 HUBBARD'S MILITARY SUPPLY 2,700.00
12/23/2024 Cl 25744 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. 4,585.73
12/23/2024 cC1 25745 AP 2030 MISS DIG SYSTEM, INC 953.04
12/23/2024 cCl 25746 AP 79 QUILL CORPORATION 54.05
12/23/2024 C1 25747 AP 2412 THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLC 10,237.50
12/23/2024 C1 25748 AP 2304 GCGC 75.00
12/30/2024 cC1 14306 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 88.10
12/30/2024 cC1 14307 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 587.23
12/30/2024 cC1 14308 PR 111 DERBY, RICHARD 23.09
12/30/2024 C1 14309 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3,006.20
12/30/2024 cC1 14310 PR 246 MAC DERMAID, HEATHER 88.10
12/30/2024 C1 14311 PR 241 SHERMAN, DOUGLAS 392.49
12/30/2024 cC1 14312 PR 239 SIPPERT, GEORGE 92.35
12/30/2024 C1 14313 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 219.90
12/30/2024 C1 14314 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,848.12
12/30/2024 C1 14315 PR 247 LIPE, BRIAN 88.10
12/30/2024 C1 DD2277 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,768.28
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2278 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,197.09
12/30/2024 C1 DD2279 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,078.08
12/30/2024 cCl DD2280 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 2,031.80
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2281 (RA) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,165.76
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2282 (A) PR 158 DEPOTTEY, KEVIN 92.35
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2283 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 347.53
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2284 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,924.88
12/30/2024 C1 DD2285 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 2,080.92
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2286 (A) PR 258 MIECZKOWSKI, JONATHAN 92.35
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2287 (R) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,042.87
12/30/2024 C1 DD2288 (R) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 462.53
12/30/2024 C1 DD2289 (R) PR 254 OGINSKY, MICHAEL 222,02

12/30/2024 C1 DD2290 (A) PR 259 REDDS, EDDIE 1,100.81



01/06/2025 01:42 PM
User: RCLARK
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
CHECK DATE FROM 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024

page: 3/3

Check Date Bank  Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
12/30/2024 Cl1 DD2291 (A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 2,495,50 Vv
12/30/2024 C1 DD2292 (R) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,019.61
12/30/2024 C1 DD2293 (A) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 996.18
12/30/2024 C1 DD2294 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 88.10
12/30/2024 cC1 DD2295(A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 374.43
12/30/2024 cC1 EFT269 (E) PR IRS IRS 8,175.26
12/30/2024 C1 EFT270(E) PR IRS IRS 7,483.43
12/30/2024 cC1 EFT271(E) PR STATE OF MI MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 3,647.80
12/30/2024 cC1 EFT272 (E) PR NATIONWIDE NATIONWIDE 10,792.08
12/30/2024 C1 EFT273(E) PR VOYA VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO. 1,200.00
Total of 146 Checks: 384,936.24
Less 3 Void Checks: 10,835.76
Total of 143 Disbursements: 374, 100.438
Bank C2 TAX ACCOUNT
12/09/2024 cC2 7647 AP TAXRED BROWN, PATRICK A & SANDRA K 1,098.97
12/19/2024 C2 7648 AP 299 BISHOP INTERNATIONAL ALRPORT 10,402.50
12/19/2024 cC2 7649 AP 300 DURAND SCHOOLS 2,303.28
12/19/2024 C2 7650 AP 295 FLUSHING SCHOOLS 4,020.57
12/19/2024 cC2 7651 AP 294 GENESEE COUNTY ISD 51,509.07
12/19/2024 C2 7652 AP 67 GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER 167,932.51
12/19/2024 cC2 7653 AP 415 MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 26,533.53
12/19/2024 cC2 7654 AP 293 MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 55,118.56
12/19/2024 C2 7655 AP 123 SHIAWASEE REG ED SVC DIST 1,545,562
12/19/2024 cC2 7656 AP 296 SWARTZ CREEK COMM. SCHOOLS 115,910.63
12/23/2024 cC2 7657 AP TAXRED FINNEGAN, MICHELE & RICHARD 3,188.02
12/23/2024 cC2 7658 AP TAXRED DAVIS, GORDON LA 938.76
12/23/2024 C2 7659 AP TAXRED GARCIA, DAVID V & DELPHINE T 2:20%,63
12/23/2024 c2 7660 AP TAXREFD GARCIA, DAVID V & DELPHINE T 990.90
12/23/2024 C2 7661 AP TAXRED WHITNEY, NICHOLAS 1,300.23
12/23/2024 C2 7662 AP TAXRED WHITNEY, NICHOLAS 1,094.46
Total of 16 Checks: 446,095.14
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 16 Disbursements: 496,095.14
Bank C3 WATER & SEWER ACCOUNT
12/09/2024 C3 7829 AP 24 GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMM. 152,592.70
12/16/2024 C3 0(E) AP 2437 DELUXE 154.57
Total of 2 Checks: 152,747,217
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 2 Disbursements: 152, 747,27
—_—
Report Total of 164 Checks: 983,778.65
Less 3 Void Checks: 10.835.76
972,942.89

Report Total of 161 Disbursements:




Hoday 5,49un5e3.) AJYIUOIN $Z0TUSNOYd QY VOEANGY TVIINYNIZ VL

N 6T STozT/9/T

uoshep jo diysumor Jaueyd
sRanseas) ‘uosdwoy) AS[RYS

‘pantwigns Angaadsay 03/woly 13 ¢ 104 Jupaoiddy
PIRLA (€ pue “Aupinbp (2 ‘jesides jo uspeaRsald [T SAA109[GO WIWISIAL] 39441 5,dIysumo] Y1 123wW pue
‘saImels Aeis pue Aaljod

1y ETHATITY F urale poptad Juniodal Siu3 JUUNP SUSLOSIAUL ([ 110N
uenenaed - - . - % ok - - - - = ¥ UOIIED|LIA OIIT 3IN
uoR3ISIQ 5,53INSRIIL i | | | 000’0ST | D00C0E | |70-06TO-T0-IN # 5520 INL
UoRaISIQ 5,53N5eIIL | I ! |[000°0ST) (000°00g) |9z¢3 # [£)] uaiduiuny
‘Eguum._.o._h.—a.—ﬂ._u._ Jupnoxddy
uopenje) %USE %E'E HBE %0 uTy nry %HS'E WY %B'E UCE %BS'E %Y'T WLT PISIA pazijenuuy
uonen3[e) SLEPE 6T'E SLTE 8SE'E EIY'E 009 OvS'E T6E'E e 9T 98T 90T Frind sdujueg fisasalu) 1oL
uekens(es & S B5L'WE S 99L'666 § SESTOOTS SLITLS $ SOETEE § BETLYTT S LYEIE S ¥EL'EE6 § LEI'I6E § TST'WEE § LLO'YGT'TS TGY'EOOTS Iauejeqjmol
SIUIFN ISUCULIOLISd
S6L'SBL £¥9'T6L +15'68L 60T'98L £98278L T52'6LL TEL'SLL oY7L S8E'EIS YER'ITS 188703 98ET09  [SIUIunsany] [e10L
Paue3 252.31U] WIWALRIS Hueg SLEVE | EST'E | 62T'E | SOE'E | 998'E | TSS'E | 655E | oee's | STO'E 1S5C | 6ELT | SSE'T | TCET | ¥0-06TO-TO-IIN # 153934]
Joueeq Sujpu3 Juswwazes Jueg | 96L'SBL E£v9'T6L [#1s'68, | 60z'98L £va'T8L | I6TELL | ZEL'SLL  TOY'TTS | SBE'6TS yE'STS 9ETYTE | OvLTIE  [v0-06TO-TO-IW #5STDIN
SUAURSIAU]
uoge[naje) 56837 9T0'LS SL6C9 T98'VE 9SE'GY 008°L1E SE9LE 98T'TLT SYT'ZLT TIELIT 680°T6S B66'I0E D -V =452 3Pl =
uesie|ns|ed £0T'0ST LOT'0ST LOT'DST LOT'0ST £0T°DST £0T'0ST Z0T'0ST £0T°007 £0T'002 £0T°00Z £0T°C0T L0T'00T  €8+78+T6 =5p3aN ysed b}
(333 “j1osked’y/v) uoRasIq s a9ansERlL [o00'esT | 000'0ST [000°0sT | 000°0ST 000°0ST | D0O°DST | 000°0ST [ 000°00Z | DDO'00Z | 000°00Z 000°00T | 000°00T _ |SPaaN uual-poys f1ayng 4]
Loday UOREIDUSIIY FPIYD YESE | L0T [ zot | Z0T | 20T £0T 20T | Lot | ot | ot | 20T | 2ot | L0T |=patD uado 12
Ayanay Juawaless yueg [SSO'EST | ELOTL | ZEL'S9 | €z8'9sT TSSTL SP0LTE | 62062 | 8ST'SS YEZ'SS | 8£2'SYT | ¥S0°0L 505'59 (549X JWIUNSINGL IPNPX3) 221930 Hued
sishjeuy ysey
152U IWIIDILIS HUEE v D K3 = 8t | 18 z8 | 56 3 L0T | 80T | soT |9zes # [E0] asasaau
3ouejeg 2ujpuz Wwawaies yueg Z00'6LT S | EZTZ0C § | ZSO'ETZ S | 696WBL S | €9v'66T 5 | LD6Z9v S | 9L BT S| EGETLLE § | ZSCCLE §  BLy'ZSE $ | 96T'TEd § | SOTT0¥ S |SZes+#[£D] uordupuny v
Juppayd
22un0s [<17} JIGWINDG  JOQWIIAON  JAGOIB0 saquadas  sndny Ang aunp Aew Judy [F=TLT7N) Aerugas  Aenuer pung Jamas g JIepm
PRUJET 159J37U] 1UIWAIRIS Aueg S18T [8oz K3 [s0z | st [ sTT = 3 oL [ 20T | STE 8LE | 553 |£TE8 [20] 1sasaau;
Jouejeq SuIpUZ WAWIIMS HUTE [5T39IV § | STAT6T § | 62¥'S8C $ | LBO'EI0T § | L2029 § | SBELev S | LZUTL S | 659¥6C 5| ST6'T6C S | EL99EL S | 6ZEUBLLS | ¥50'66625 |Eresy (2] uerBununk
Junpayy
3unos aLa JAqWaddg  JIQWRAON  J9qoa0 Jaqwaydas  3sndny Anr Junf Rew Judy yuew Aienugeq  Asenuer {3snap) pung xep
uonens|e] - - - - - - - - - - - - UOREIYIISA 0132 39N
UORALDS|] SARINSEIUL {{oog'ogE] |(000008) | | ] | 000°000°T | [TC-DBTC-TO-IA # S5E0 [N
UCRADS|Q SARInseAIL | 000'00E | 000’00 ] I | 1{oo0’000°T) ! | 5e€8 # [10] uordununy
(woig)s [ 015 19jx 10} Juinosddy
uenejmd(ed KT %0 %l %EY %6y %0'S %E'Y %EY %T'S %E'? %'y %O'E %0 PI3LA pazijenuuy
uope|nojed 998'89T ZS6°TT 0LT'TT €6C'ET 6BT'ST L50'sT £pT'9T 05y'ST Zy6'sT TY'T 434 £65°0T TTEDT S3ujWIe3 591 [BI0L
uone|na|Ty SUSLYR'ES TETBLSE $ OTT'SO9'E § LyETIL'ES TET'STLE $ O00'TSB'ES SLL'PS6'S § ZSE'ZST'®S TOL'ESE'ES OSE'EGE'SS 6TTYSI'vS LSTE9T'YS G6L'ELO'ES Iducjeg|mol
SO UCULIOHIG
LEY'SBLT  SISELOE  TBE'T90E  8BO'SYS'E S68°TES'E  BSB'STS'E  SOSD0S'E  BLE'SBY'E  EEV'ESY'E  TOZ'WSy'E  LyTGEY'ZT  LESUTYT  SIUSWISIAU||E0OL
PAUIET 153.93U] JUIWILEIS yuey 997’891 TEZe Tt | vET'TT | E6T'ET 68T'ST | DEO'ST 790'ST | 8TH'ST | 688°3T | L8TYT 6¥T'9T | STS'0T | s9T'0T | TO-06T0-TO-IIA & 353433u]
Iouceg Bulpuz UIWRLEIS Hueg SYT'TET'ES | ZEV'SBL'Z | GISELDE | TSET90E | BBO'SYSE | B68'CESE | B9B'9ISE | 90S00S'E | BLE'SSY'E | 8SV'BSWE | TOLWSY'E | LYT'GEY'T | LESULYT |TO-OSTO-TO-IN#3SEDIN
RUIUISIAL]
uone(nI[Ty 667865 100601 C ) (£SE'SOT)  S5£5°6E ¥49°6TE 0S9'0T SH16T 8TS'9LT EBY'TOS'T  £9TOLE D -V=YsEI 3Pl =
uone|n3|e) 96Y¥6T 005°ZZT Iy'ETT 00T'£0Z SSETEY TETBLY TLBTEY E£9'Lyy 055505 00S°€ZS £S9°LTT 000°0LZ__ T8 +T8=S5PIaN yse 3
(313 “joshed’d/v) LORIDSIQ 5, Ja:n5RAIL | 000°00T 000°00T 000°00Z | 000°00T 000°00F | 000°00T | 00000y | 000'00% | 000°00S 000°005 000°00Z | 000°00Z  [SP3iN wudj-uoys [layng 8
oday UoRENPUCITY P VgSE [86Y'¥6 S | 009TZ S |Svy'EL S| OOTE S G ¥E 5 |CEESC S |TLBLE S EL9L¥ $ [ 0SY'S S |ODS'EZ S| LSSLT S | 000°0L Isypayn uadg T8
Aunnoy 1wawalels jueg TII0VIE 5 | ZeB69T 5 | E8P6L 5 | 965000 S  TLSPGL G| GVOLIE S | 96v'SLL 5 | SGOIBL S| TGEG0E § |ZLBOLL S | SSLOVE S| JEYLET S |(%9pXIuIwnsasulapnpxs) sugeq yueg
sishieuy ysey
152.314] WIAWILELS HuCE 0oL | o | £8 I- |- 2 18 =3 | €5 1t [zt 18 18 |6EEE # [10] 529001
Jauejeg Jufpu3 AWM Hueg TEL955 S| SELTSL S | T0STES S | 996099 5| €0CZIT S | COLGLE S | O0LO6L9rS | SyST9L S | ECES9y S | B68YLS S| 8Z0'008 S | OVT'OELTS | E9T'9v3 § (6EES # [10] ueiBununy ¥
Juppays
unos Qli JAqWIINg  RqUIACN IGO0 Jquaidss  3sndny Anp aunp Ay [udy yaaepy Aenugsy  Asenuer

SPUN [CIUIWLLIINDD =4/~

Hoday s, ainseas) A[YIuoin ¥zZ0e

sueday Ajyiuo sasnbay uoiie diysumoy saueys "Apog aane(sidal ayi o1
Eogmmu 10 nmsmcgo._-hmtmr_u 1 Y 12 Jo diysumoL. Yo "Apeq 18! Y

cdad JUIUWISIAUL UE IPIADID O3 SI2INSERLL SUINBIY L00Z 4O ETZ PV gnd




gs-Lz 00-s2L 00°6LE 00°000°T 00°0 JOESYEON 3 FONTYEINOD 000°096-T0T-10T
€P°S0T (3% LO¥) 9% L06 L 00°008°L 0L"TIL’9 SENQ 3 dTIESYEEWER 000-856-TOT-T0T
0z %8 06°L 01" 2% 00°0§ 29 w21 SOCENYITEISIK 0602°6S6-T0T-T0T
86767 101622 66°8FZ’T 00°00S‘% ze-188’¢c DNIESITENE ¥ ONIINI¥NE 0007 006-T0T-T0T
TL 8L 78°9%F ‘L 91°€88°LT 00" 000‘SE 70°TZT’EE SEEI TYIET 000°928-T0T-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00-005‘02 00-00s’‘02 00°052’6T 1Ianv 000°£08-TOT~-TOT
8E°L6 617008 T8°669 62 00°008°0¢€ 8T°869°2¢ SANOE ® EONWEASNI 000" 6TL-T0T-TOT
6L°CT6 L8°62T €ET°0L9'T 00°008°T TE0TL 2 FONYIASNI ALITIEYSIC 002°8TL-TOT-TOT
L7 9€E ZE°8%0'T 89°T09 00°0s8’T TI°€TL TONYEQSNI ZTIIT 00T 8TL-TOT-TOT
L9 76 8T°0%% ‘T TL"65S°ST 00-000°L2 L0288 ET FONVEASNI TYIIQEN 000" 8TL-TOT-TO0T
09°0%9 PYLET'Y 95°29¢€‘9 00°00S70T 99°G0T’‘S NOISNZd 000°STL-TOT-T0T
00°00T 00" 0 00°000’ZT 00°000°2T 00°000°2T TIT¥ CSNI HITVEH 000°2TL-TOT-T0T
L0"G0T  {8T-0LE) 81°0L9°L 00°00€’L L9679 ALIEQDES TYIDOS 000°60L-T0T-TOT
9ge"88 61°8¥L’T T8°TS8°02 00°008 ‘€T 99°982°LT SEDYM HEHIL I¥Yd 000°70L-TOT-T0T
96768 00°0S§‘¢T 00°0588°2T Q0-00% ‘ST 00°00L°8T SEIEYTIYS 000" E€0L-TOT-TOT
L9°LOT  (TL-IST’E) TL TZT'PE 00°0L0'T7 60°20Z°LE SEINYIVS NOIIYEISININAY 000" Z0L-T0T-TOT
Q9¥0g JIESNMOL - TOT 3dsQ
SIANITPUIEART
TZ°98 9T S6L‘0TE P8 ESLILIE’T 00°6757825°T LT L69720L°T SEANEARY TYIOL
12°98 9T"S6L°01T P8 ESL/LIE’T 00" 6757828°T LT"L697Z0OL'T TYINERINYIEA-NON — 000 3d=a T=30L
a3 S0°000°T9 P6°LOL LE 00°80L°86 L8 TZE’SET SaNAZ EEHIO WOEI ETISNTEL 000°665-000-TOT
77Tew L6 TES €0°819 00°062°T L5°85T'T SACINYTIEOSIH 000°6L9-000-T0T
L7 E0T  ($7°69) PFr690°2C 00°000°‘2 00°0 FONEAZE MO¥ISHE ONINNYIL 3 ONICTIOD 000°8L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°000°LS SANAQE ¥IHIO — SEEI “RAY 000°LL9=-000-T0T
69785 TL°08E 6Z°619°82 00°000°6% 00°0 SESNEEXE NOIIDETIE - SINEWESYNSHITY 00T"9L9-000-TOT
00°0 0070 000 0070 yL™8ZL'TT LESSY TYIIdY¥D J0 TS 000°€L9-000-T0T
go-o0 0" 0 00°0 c0"0 g£°6L07°8 TEIZ OL NVYOT ONOIEIINI NO ISTHEINI 90Z°699-000-T01
06796 80°C%9’¥F 26 PSEGTT 00°00070ST 18°T29'66 LSEYEINI 000°599-000-T0T
00°00T (00°0TL) 00°0TL 0070 00°0SS SENIZ ZONYNIQNO 000" LS9=-000-TO0T
00°20T  (00°0G) 00°085°Z 00°00§°2 00°00% T SI0T RYEITRED 000" %72-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°ST6'T N9IS MEE¥D NEQQIH 00T°L09-000-TOT
59766 00°¢ 00°S6E‘T 00°00%‘T 80°9€8°TT SEDIANMES % SEEI 000°L05-000-T0T
000 00°0 a0 o 00°0 (00°¢IT) SONILEER 3 ONINOZ 000°209-000-T0T
19°08 0T 776 ‘9ST 08°96Z2S9 00°T¥Z’608 00" L8F’E6L AONIATE QEEYES EIVIS 000°%7L8-000-TO0T
00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 S ELE’TT ¥SDT WO¥E I0Y CELER 00T ELS-000-TOT
€Z°00T (0£78T) 0E°6TS‘8 00°005’8 0T ZIT NOIIYZITISYIS AIINOWKAOD TY¥D0T 000°E€LS-000-T0T
ES°Z0T (zg-ssT) TE"SST’9 00°000"2 PT-IZL’EY FONIATE INYED 000°Z0S-000-10T
00-00T (00-o0€g) 00°0€¢E 00-0 00°00€ NOIIVEISIOEE ESNEOIT 007" 867-000-10T
89°62T (00-€G9) 00-gs8’z2 00-002°‘2 00°%I8‘E SLINgId DNIERNTd 00E-867-000-T0T
02 %1z {00°0TL‘S) 00°0TL’0T 00°000°¢c 00°99L’¢L SIIRGEE TYOINYEIER 002°867-000-T0T
g0°"8cT  (00°%06°T) 00°706'9 00-000°¢S Q0°Z6L’8 SIIRYEE TYOIYIDETE 00T"867=-000-T0T
Tz°##T (00°GLF'ST) 00°SLE'0S 00-000°SE 0¥-0LZ €S SIINEEE DNIATIOE 000°86%-000-T0T
STTLET  (00°867) 00°860°T 00°008 00°860°T SEEZ EWOH ZTIEON 000°L8F=000-TO0T
€e"e€Lz  (00°092) 00°0TF 00°0ST 00°02% SIINEId ININOZ 000°28F=-000-T0T
00°0 00°008 0070 00°00¢ gn-szs8 SEEI IIT4S 000°T8F-000-TOT
00°00T 0c-o 00°002 00-002 00-002 ONISNEDIT ¥EMOL 000" 8LE=-000-TOT
80°6L 78°SH0‘T 9T ¥S6'E 00°000°S L6°0L879 SEEL ESIVHONWEI FIEYD 000" LL7-000-T0T
§1°68 L97E€8BZ0T €E9TL’PS 00°C00’S6 90"€FT’26 SEEI NOILOETIOD NIRAY XYL 000°8F%¥—000-T0T
00°00T 69°266 (69°268) 00°Q (eT-€2L°2) SEXVI ALYIE0Ed ¥Y¥EA d0I¥d 000°2T-000-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°00T“TLZ 00°00T“TLZ €ET7EQ'0ST XYL AIEEI0EE INTIEND 000°205-000-T0T
TYLNERLIEYEEd-NON - 000 3d=q
SI/NUADE
GNOE TYEENZED - 10T Pund
aEsa (TYRIONEY) TYREON (TYIEONTY) TYRE0N 129008 QEQNERY (TYYONEY) TYREON NOIIETEISEA EEERAN T9
190g % FINYIVE 7202/TE/2T

TTSYTIIVAY

71/T :9beg

HONYTYd JLA

vZoe

00°00T :Po39TAWOD IBSX TBOSTI §

g€gog/1e/2t
EONVTVYE dNE

7Z0Z/TE/ZT ONICNE dOI¥Id

STHSNMOL ¥EINYHED NOLAYID ¥0J

I90dEY TEALIANIIXE ONY JONIAFTE

ITHSNMOL NOLAWID :dd

HIYIOE I8S0

Rd T#:T0 €202/90/10



Z0° 86 75876 ST IS0 LY 00°000'8% LL™BEZT'8% ETEASYEEL - £62 3d9Q TR30%
000 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00-08¢S 00" 0 JOHSMYOM 3 HEONF¥EINQOD 000°096-£52-10T
IL %% €7 6LE Ls-o0zz 00-00¢ 00°000°S SNOINVYITEISIK 000°556=-£52-10T
00°0 00-0¢ 00" 0 00°0§ 0070 SENC ¥ JIHSYIEWIR 000" TT6-£52-T0T
00° 29 00°09L 00°0%2’T 00°000°2 00°0€2’T ¥¥I TI09 IO INIINI¥E 000" 006=-£SZ=TO0T
T7°8L £6°L0T L0-Z6¢ 007008 06°T02 EONYEASNI HIIT 00T-8TIL-£S2-TO0T
68°L8 SLTETY gz 9L0‘E 00°005°¢ 88" TI6T’E NOISNEE 000°9TL-£52-T0T
95°96 £€5°90T L7 €66°C 00°0D0T‘E T1 %L 2 AII¥0DES TY¥IOOS 000 60L-£52-T0T
0T-€0T (SL°BFPT) GL 8F6'F 00-008°% L9"TS0'¥ YEEASYEEL ALOdEQ/AEYIEIOES 00T £0L-€S2-TOT
8BS €0T  (SE-08T’T) GEO0BT'PE 00°000°€EE I9°6T9°TE SEINYTYS 000°€0L-£52-T0T
dEEASYTEL ~- £6¢ 3dag
6T°59 ZZIET T gL"8TT’C 00°0¢zZ’¢E 0z-9%8’T METATE 0 Q9¥0E — L»Z 343 TBlol
66°€9 82°080°T ZLETE T a0°000°€ 00°STL'T REIQ €24 000°SZL-LFZ-T0T
T9°6L 76°0¢S 90°66T 00052 0T TET ALI¥ODES TYIO0S 000°60L-L72-T0T
MEIATS 0 qu¥voE - LyZ 3dag
TT"T0T (S2°€9S°T) ST EIF'EVT 00" 0887071 S6°G0Z’EET MIETD - STz 3dsg TEICL
00°28 00°SE 00°ST2 00°0S2 00706 JOHSYEOM ¥ FINTEEINOD 000°096-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00008 000 WIS TYOIOVYINOD ? TYNOISSHIOHEE 000°I0E-STZ-TOT
L1798 9T 69 78 0E¥ go-o0s 1€ 0EE FONTEASNI ZIIT 00T"8TL-STZ-T0T
70799 L8°T0T €1°86T 00-°00€ Q0" 0 HONVEASNI TYIICER Q00" 8TL-STZ-T0T
£6°88 12°L8% 6L°CI6E 007007 ‘¥ L9°850'% NOISNEd 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
68° 76 9v°09¢ 7S 6E8‘F 00°00T’S LE"9TT'® ALIMODES TVIDOS 000°60L-ST2-T0T
00°0 (oJo D] 00°0 00°0 F0"ZLET &/s/A dESONn 00S-S0L-STZ-T0T
88° %6 09°822°1 0F"TLL'ZT 00°000°%2 0T S99'LT HEMES ¥ EEIYM/EIIEILI00E TOL F0L-STE-T0T
$8°60T (¢v-"916’¢€) SP-9T6°0L 00°000°L9 §T-z08‘0L UYIYS SOIVEISININAY TYIONYNIZ 00L"¥0L-STZ-TOT
0T €0T  (PL"8%T) FL BB6'F 00°008°% 89°TS0'¥ ALNdEd 00T €0L-€T2-T0T
€6°00T  {SE-08T) 9€- 08T 7€ 00°000°%7€ 09°6T8 TE SETEYTIYS Q00" E0L-ST2-T0T
WEETD - STz 3dsa
62798 LL"089°2T €T V6L 6L 00°SLF 26 86°206°18 ¥OSIA¥EENS - TLT 3dad Te30l
Q0" 0 00-00¢ 00°0 00°00§ 0070 JOHSHEOM ? EINTEIINOD 000°086-TLI-TOT
Z7°18 01°089 06°6TL 00°00%°T 0L-gz9 TIOY I0 DNIININ¥G 000°006-TLI-TOT
a0 o go°o 00°0 0070 00°TO0S ¥H0M TYIDEIS-¥OSSESSY 00E" LOB-TLI-TOT
00°ST 00°00T’‘S 00°006 00°000‘89 000 ¥ES TYALOTEINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOME 000°T08-TLT-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°00T #6° TG SEITEE0S EJIIE0 000°2SL=-TLT-TO0T
Ic°66 e 8 99°169°T 00°00L°T GE"TSS'T EOYIS0E 000" LZL-TLI-TOT
66°6L 70°09 96°6€T Q00°00€ TT 0%c FONVEASNT HAIT 00T BTL-TLI-TOT
00°00T (68-262) 687262 000 000 NOISN=Z 000"9TL-TLT-TOT
L6°LY €E°LTIZ'T L9°z85°¢2 00°008°¢ ZE'EIS’T ALI¥E0D3IS TVIDO0S 000°60L-TLI-TOT
T8°88 £€0°000°¢ L6 PLS 6E 00°SLY9 ‘7Y 76°L9S PV SNISSESSY 009" 70L-TLI-TOT
60766 Z8-L0E 81°269°¢E 00°000°%E 19°6T8”1E SETEYTIYS 000" £0L-TLT-TOT
E0SIA¥EANS - TLT 3dad
vZ° 26 69°GSE'6T TE PI0’0ELZ Q0-oLE‘6VE T2°7%6°012 g¥Yod dTESNMOI - TOT 3dea T®30L
S2INITPUSIAKE
QNOE TYEENED - 0T pund
qZsa (TYWEONEY) TYREON (TYAEONEY) TYNION 1E¥500E JEANINY (TYREONEY) TYREON NOIL4I¥EDS3Ed WIEHAN 19

I9aE 3 FONYTYE yTog/1E/2T 7202 £202/TE/2T

TIECIIVAY HONYTIYE ali EONYTIVE aNI
00°00T spejsTdma) Imex TEISTL % ITHSNMOL NOILAYID :€a
#Z02/TE/TT SNIOGNZ QOI¥Ed YEVIOW :xesn

FAWEA :sbeg JIHSNMOL ¥EI¥YHD NOIAYIO ¥0d Id0ddTd FTINLIANEdXE dANY EANIAZYE

Nd

*10 $202/90/10




00°6 0D"SS¥% 00°GF g0-00S 00°0%€ $E00 ? JIHSYEZERER 000°8S6~-TLE-TOT
00" 0 00-00s’‘e 0070 007005‘2 00°002°T SNOENWTTHEISIR 000°6S6-TLE-TOT
0070 00°00S 000 007008 00°0 SNIHSITENd ? INIINIEE 000°006-TLE-TOT
000 00°002°L 0070 007002'L go-o NOILIWE0dSNYEL 000°098-TLE-TOT
L9 T 00-¢zs 00°SLE 007006 007006 SENOEE TTID 00T 0$8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°00S°T 0070 00°008'T 00-0 SEEI TYIET 000°928-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000’8 0070 00°000'8 0070 SEJTAYES TYNOISSEIOEd 000°9T8-TLE-TOT
00° <o 00°00L 00°00£°T 00°000°2 06°6T0°6T ¥ES TYAIOYELNOD 3 TYNOISSEI0¥d 000°TO08=TLE-TOT
9Z°68 S6°2% S0 LSE 00°00% 0070 $HEITIANS FITIIO 000" 2SL=TLE-TOT
000 g0-00T 00°0 00-00T 000 EOYIS0S 00T LZL-TLE-TOT
€6-6¢ €5°008 S¥"66€E 00°000°T (0c-8%1) ADNTEASNI HIIT 00T 8TL-TLE-TOT
LL1E ST T¥E 588681 00° 00§ 00°0 EONYIOSNI TYOIQEH 000°8TL-TLE-TOT
9L"LB 22 T0T'T 8T°868°L 00°000’6 LLTZEL’S NOISNEE 000 "STL-TLE-TOT
86788 89°TLL 7E°822'9 00°000°L SLPP9’F ALI¥0DES TYIDOS 000" 60L-TLE-TOT
00- 02 007008 00°002 00°000°T 00°00% EOLDFESNI AEWHOERIL 000 LOL-TLE-TOT
000 00°0 000 00°0 0Z 87Tt &/$/A AEsSONA 005 S0L-TLE-TOT
Z€ 00T  (20°LET) 20°LEZ'FL 00°000°%L 26°0L0‘SE IYIOIEE0 9NIQIINE/ANYTI/IJ0D/SNINOZ 006" 70L-TLE-TOT
TS €0T (8T LET) 81°LEG'E 00"008’¢E £1°086°2 AEYTIYS AYYITEDES 007" FPOL-TLE-TOT
€268 00°00L 00-po08‘s 00°005°S 00-oo0z’s IDEESNI SNIEROTd ¥ TYOINYHOER 00€ " 70L-TLE-TOT
0S° L6 00°00T 00°006°¢€ 00°C00‘% op-ose’s YOIOEESNI TYOIEIOETE 002 "90L-TLE-TOT
8872 06" LSS FT 05-cCEV 00°000°ST DS LT9’8T ¥OLOEdSNI INIQTIIOE 00T " $0L-TLE-TOT
INSRINYIEQ DNIQTINE - TLE 3d=q
ZE° T8 C6°29L'FF G0"LEQ'FL 00°00878T1T 88°90% ‘L8 TIYE JIESNMOL - €9Z 3d°Q TE30L
L6° L6 S6°89¢ S0°T867ZT 00°082°€ET 6Z°ET0’6 YOERO ¥EATIY - YEIQdROD 000°8L6-592-T0T
0o0"¢ 00°000°ST 00" 0 00°000°ST 00°09T°T SINZAEAOEdWI SNIATINE 00T " LLE=-S9Z-TOT
987€2T §6°308°¢€ SOTE6T'T 00°000°S T6°700'T INERITIADE ZIIZIO 0007 LLE-G§9T-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°SEL'ZE AYTIINO TYIIEYD 000°0L6-59Z-T0T
ST°88 LL %6 €2°50L 00°008 SET8TF’T SNOANYTITIEISIK 000°686-59Z-T0T
€ET6S 09°€¥9°2 0F"988°¢€ 00°00&79 LE"96T’E FONYNEINIYHA NFEIS 000" FE6-59Z-T0T
TLTTH ZTETIEFT 8L°089°0T 00°000°S2 9€°6TL'T FONYNEINIYR 2 ¥IVdEE 000°0€6-89T2-T0T
LzLL 1T°86ST‘T 6L OPE’L 00°008°6 88°L02°L SEILITIIN 000°026-552-T0T
000 00° 052 00°0 00°08¢2 00°0 ONIHSITEAd ¥ DNIINTSEE 000°006-592-T0T
66°L2 ZT°080°T 98°6TF 00°00§°T 09°FS2 INOEEETEL 000°058-S52-10T
B89°S6 66°18 T0°8T8'T 00°006°T 00°0FT’T ONISTTEISACH 00T"108-$92-10T
£6°¢c¢ L6 TOS ¥ €0°86% ‘LT 00-000‘zZE 9T PIT’CE ¥§ TYALIVEINOD 3 TYNOISSZICHE 000°T08-S92-T0T
TL TIOT (L8-1TL) L8 TLZF 00°00Z'% PP 86L°E SEI7440S FIIEI0 000°25L-592-T0T
06°€8 70°829 96" TLT'E 00°006°€ =l B A ZIYISOE 000 LTL-S9Z-TOT
TIVE JIHSNMOL - €92 2deQ
£F-28 €Z°GEL’ET LL ?%5°%9 00°00E’8L 287957 ‘8¢ SNOIIDZIE - ZgZ¢ 3d=Q T=10L
T EL 99°£08 FET96T‘T 00°000°€ ZLTEB0'ET SANIEJYA NOILJETH 00T°8L6-292-T0T
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T §6°CEY W7Eg20¥eE OSETI - OSIH 00T SS6-292-T0T
L9 18 00°00T 00°00T’T 00°002°'T 00°00€ TYINTY IONIDEYd 000°076-292-T0T
00" 00T 0070 00°002°T 00°002'T 00°00€ ESNEIXE NOILDITIE AINOOD 002°208-232-T0T
7¥LS 07 "LED‘% 09°29¢'8 00°007 2T 65°060°0T SEITIINS EIIJIAC 000°26L-292-T0T
€0°29 97 9LT % Z5-gz8’‘e 06°000°1TT 00° 0S¥ FOVIS0& 000°L2L-292-T0T
S0°89 L8 LLEZ'T 53 e L4 00°0007% 0070 SETNEOM NOIIDETI ¥EIHIO 00%"S2L-292-10T
00" 0 00°0 00°0 (o]olls] L0 8EZ SHENEOM NOIIDETIE HIEIO 00Z°6ZL-292-T0T
6T°C6 €8°FIT’2 L1588 TF 007000 %% 00"s0S’€E SYENEOM NOILJETE 00T"€2L-292~-1I0T
00" 1% 56°¥%¢C 10°6S2 00-o00¢ §F 9% ALI¥0DTS TYIDOS 000°60L-292-T0T
SNOIIDITIE - 232 34=d
saan3TpUuadxz
aNOE TYEENES - T0T pung
azIsa (TYEONEY) TYRE0N (TYNEONEY) TYRION IIDC0NE QEANIWNE (TEREONTY) TWAEON NOIIdT¥EISEA YEERAN D

1908 % FIONTYICE 7202/1€/2T F20Z gz0z/TE/TT

TTICIIEAY ZONYIYE CIA SONYTIYE QNE
00°C0T :PSISTAWOD IBIX TBISTE § FIHSNMOI NOIAYID :€d
PZ02/TE/TT ONIANE COIMEd \ITTOE :Tesq

¥I/€ :abeg JIHSNMOZI YEIEVHD NOIAYID ¥03& Id04T¥ TENIIANEAXE ONY INNZATE

Rd TP:T0 5202/90/10



LL"Z8 06" T6E0EC 0T"898790T‘T 00°092°LEE'T T2 7LT'08% T SEEAIIANEEXE TYIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0L TPE €87 I00 ¥EISNYEI - 666 3d3Q Te3ol
00" go-0 00°0 0070 0L T¥%6'€8F% 100 SYEISNYEL 000°566-666—-T0T
I00 EZISNVEL - 666 3dag
9L"9E Sy 6¥E’e SS E9€’T 00°CTL’E DE"CSTZ STYZEdY Z0 QEYOE ONINOZ — 20L 3deg TElol
£ETEE 00" 00% 00°002 007009 000 JOHSXEOM ¥ EONTEHINOD 0007 096-20L-10T
L9°8¢ 00°006°T 00°00T‘T 00°000°€ 00°002 REIQ ¥3& 000°S2L-20L-TOT
00°LS Sy 6F §5°59 00°STT 0E"ST ALI¥ODES TVWIDOS 000°60L-20L-T0T
STY¥EaaY J0 Q¥Y0E HMINOZ - Z0L 3dsa
£T°6% 70" kL 96°52¢’6 00°009‘6 6Z TOL'Y NOISSIWWOD ONINNYId — 10. 3ESQ 2301
0070 0070 00°0 000 €2°99¢ SEDIANES TYNOISSEIOEd 000°9T8-T0L=T0T
£8°86 00°00T 00°006°8 00°000°¢6 00-002°'% WEIQ ¥=& 000°82L-TOL-T0T
€E°%0T  (96°6%) 96°629 007009 (96-%9) ALI¥ADES TYIJOS 000°60L-T0L=-TOT
NOISSIWROD ONINNYIZ - TOL 3d=a
9% 92 80°8%8’L 25°E€S6°FT 00-0o0c‘ze 8L°680'6 AYEIEAED - L9G 3IESQ TeI0L
0070 00°008°T 00°0 00°00S°T 8L°%88 SNOENYITEOSIN 000°6S6-L9S-TOT
LZ 6% 80°99¢'% Z6EEV'F 00°000°6 0o"SLE’E EONYNIINIYH 3 9IVdTd 000" 0£6-L9G6-TO0T
L9°L8 00°08F‘T 00702501 00°000°2T 00°0€8’% IS TYALDYEINGD ¥ IYNOISSZIO¥d 000°T08-L9S-TOT
A¥ELERED - L9§ 383Q
ST LE £€8°279°2 LETLSE’'T 00°000°¢S LLEG L ONILEDIT TY4IDINOR - g7 3dsQ T230l
ST LP £€9-2vr9’e LE LSE'T 00°000°S FLTLES L SEILITIIA 000°026-8%%-T0T
INIIHOIT TYEIDINOW - 8Fp 3d3a
86°8L 78E9L7EB ST 9€L‘FTE 00°005‘86E 60°LLS'95T SAYOd-SEITAYES JITEad - 97F 34990 T=30L
86°8L 78°€9L°¢€8 9T 9EL'PTE 00°00S‘86€ 60°LLE 95T IS TYAIOVEINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOEE 000°T08-9F7-T0T
SAYOY-SEOIAYES DITENd - 9v7 3d=d
ST €6 00°%3T°‘T 00" SEB’ST 00°000°LT £ I0T’TZ ZOYYT I¥ NIVEQ-"A¥ES 2ITd0d - ¢yp 3deg Telol
SI°€6 00°%9T°T 00°9€8°ST 00°000°LT €7°T0T’T2Z g9¥¥T I¥ NIYEd 000" 6%8~-S¥F-T0T
EOWYT I¥ NIVYQ-"AdES 2ITdEnd - Sy 3deQ
€T°2L TL™08L'TY 62°6TT'80T 00006 6%T LO"8FSFOT INZAINYdEQ SNIATIAE - TLE 3deqg T=3ol
0Z°8L 00°S¥%S 00°SS6°T 00-00¢c‘e 00-92¢’T ¥ FILOJHOD 000" 8L6-TLE-TOT
6L PF 82 F0T’T 7L G68 g0-000°2 07998 JOHSYHEON 3 EONEEEINOD 000°096-TLE-TOT
ssansTpuadxy
aNoE TYSENES - 101 Pung
azEso (TOREONTY) TEREON (TYREONEY) TYREON 129008 QEANERY (TYIREONEY) TYIREON NOIZETEISEA YISHON TD
194ag % FIONYIYE 7Z0Z/TE/2T FZ0Z £20Z/1€/21

FTEYTIIVAY

:sbeg

ZONYTIVE dIA

JONYIYE ONI

00°00T :pe3oTdwo) Xe9x TeSSTd §
$202/1E/2T ONIANE QOI¥Ed
JIHSNMOI ¥EIVVHD NOIAYID ¥O04 I¥0SEd S¥NIIANEdXE ONY ZONIATE

ITHSNMOL NOILXAYTID :€d
¥YYIDE :Issn
Wd TF-T0 €202/20/10




60°6E2'6S6°T

SETZTF0'0V6°2 GE"E5L‘8FL e

ZONYIYE QNDd ONE

GEESL'IPL T GEESL'BFL T ge-0gz’gee’e IONYTIYE aNOZ ~9dFE

P2 0TT (FL"96G’6T) 7L CSB8870TT 00°68Z°T6T 9g5-zzs’‘zee SEENLICNEIXE ¥ STONZATE JO0 IEN

LL 28 06°T6£°0€E2 0T°898°90T°T 00°092°LEE’T TE 7LT/08%°T STEALICNEEXE TYLOL

TZ"98 9T1°G6L 01T 7BTESLILIE’T 00°69%¢825°T LT L697T0L’T SEANEAEY TVICL

IONQE TYEENED - T0T pung

dNOE TYEENED - T0T pung

aEsn (TYWEONEY) TYIREON (TYREONEY) TYHION IEZ500E QEANTAY (TYAIONEY) TYRION NOILIIEDSHA FIENAN TD
I2ad 3% EINVIVE rZ0Z/TE/ZT 7T0¢ £C02/1E/TT

STEYIIVAY TONYIVE dIA FONYIVE ANZ

71/ :9beg

00°00T :po3eTdwo) Ie3x Te2STI %
7202/1€/¢T ONICNZ QOI¥ES
GTHSNMOL YIAIMYED NOLAYTO ¥0d I¥0dEY H¥AIIONIIXE ONY EONIATY

JTHSNMOIL NOLAYTID :€d
XEYIod tI8s)
Wd T#:T10 SZ0Z/90/710




(62-72L70E) (85-c596°L8) (4203 Al 4 HONYIYE aNOd aNI
AT XA TP 9gT’y (00°689“ST) EINVIVE ONNE ~9FE€
Z6°LE (62" TEZ’LS) (TL-0986°%E) (00°26T“26) 27626761 SEENIIONEAXE 3 STOANIATY 0 IEN
£€9°78 0T"20T’LS 06°2T9E’P1E 00°G9% ‘TLE €6°TL8'TSS STYALICNIIXE TYIOL
S0°00T (6T°62T) 6T Z0¥ ‘6L 00 ELEZ’6LT CELELTLY SEANIATY TYIOL
1gNQE EOVITIN E¥IS - 90¢ Pund
£€3°78 QT 20T’LS 06°29E’'FIE 00°S9% ‘TLE €6°TL8'TS2 SEEALIANEIXE TYIOL
00°C 0070 0c-0 00" 0 g£°sL0’8 FOIAGES I€¥d - S06 3E9Q TB30L
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 8E"SLO’B I€Ed NO ISTEHINI 000°¥65-506-90¢
TOIAYES 1830 - €06 343
£€9°78 0T 20T’LS 06°29€’PTE 00°G9% ‘TLE GG 96L FFO (T¥I3) ALZEYS 017804 - 9€€ 3d8Q T=3l0%
50°68 TLTLB6 8T°2T0’L0OT 00°000780T 00°7627'69F% AVTILOO TYLII&YD 000" 0L6-9££-902
98- 2T 00°8LT’Z 00-cze 00°008°2 00°569 TONYNEINIYN 2 ¥IYd¥d 000" 0DEE—9EE-302
10768 887597 ELIGEE T 00°00§°T T2 962°T SEILITIIN 000°026-2£E€-902
PE"69 0Z°€ES‘T 08°99F‘C 00°000°S §8°966°2 SNOY SHE 00E"T08-9€E-902
LO" %L ST L9ETT SL ZEO'LE 00°000°0¢ €2 9E0 E¥ SNOY =EId 002°T08-9€£-902
26718 T FLLIEE 9L STO“EST 00°06L98T 97685811 E¥ETED ZIMYMS-EDIAEES IOWIINOD 00T T08-9E€E-90T
LL™ 0L 89°£59°¢ ZE-9r8’s 00°00S’ZT TeTIg’L IS TYNIOVEINOD ¥ TYNOISSEIOEE 000" T08-9EE-902
£€9°69 00°08%°T 00°0ST’€E 00°008'% g0"009°T EIQ ¥E& 000°62L-9€E-902
0S8k €I°€6T LB TI8T oe-gLE TF LTI ALI¥0DES TVIDOS 000°60L-9€£-902
(z¥Id) ALZ3YS DITENE - ¢€¢ 3deg
S3INITPUSIAKE
S0°00T (8T1°62T) 61" 207 6LT 00" ELZ'6LE SETLGLITLY SEANZAZY TYIOL
S0°00T (61°62T) 617207 ‘6LT 00°€LZ’6LT SETLGEL'TLY TYINERIEYEIq-NON - 000 3dsd T=3el
00°0 00°0 0070 000 05°8091¢E¥ SONAZ YEHIO WOYd ¥IISNTEL 000°669-000-302
9% 9L €T IP1 LL"8SF 00°009 0070 ISEIIINT 000°599-000-290¢
87" T0T (zz-992) 22°992'3T 00°000°8T 00°0 A¥IA0DEE ISO0D 009°6$9-000-2802
oo 00°0 0070 000 01°28 NOIIYZITIEYLS ALINOWWOD T¥I0T 000°€L5-000-302
00001 (0Z°¥%) 0g ¥ go-o TTH0TT SEXYI AIMESOEd ¥Y¥EA HOI¥E 000°2TF=-000-202
00-00T 00°0 00°€EL9 1092 00°€L97082 797966 °0%2 XYL AIEEd0¥E INEEE0D 000°207-000-20¢
TYINZRIYYdEd-NON - 000 3d=Q
SsnuUsAY
aNOd FOYTIIN ZTNIZ - 907 PUNd
gE=sa (TYHEONEY) TYRION (TYNIONEY) TYWEON IIogqnd gEANERY (TYREONEY) TYNEON NOILEI¥DSdEd EIIRAN 19
I90E 3% HONYTYE 7C02/TE/2T 20T £€202/TE/2T

JTEYIINAY

¥1/9 rabeg

IONETIVE dIA

ZONWTIVE ONE

007 00T :peisTdwo) Ieai TeOSTI &

JIHSNMOL JEI¥¥HD NOLAYTIO ¥0E LE04T¥ HENLIANEIXE

¥202/TE/ZT ONICNE qOoI¥ad

aNY FNNIATYE

ITHSNMOL NOLAWID -€d

AEYIOY I9Ss)

Wad I¥:TQ0 SZ0Z/90/T0




*IXE INIIVIHEE0 F2IT04 - z0e 3dsa

T0°16 S6°ST¥ 08 S0 ¥LY'TTIO 00°068°TLS 9% 79€’GES "dXE TENNOSEHEd E0IT0& - T0¢ 3dsg TEIOl
§9°98 67856 I6°TkZ’S 00-002°L £E°9LE’L FONWEASNI ALITIEVSIQ 002°8TL=T0E=-LOT
€6°ZL 9L 6T ¥Z°08S 00-008 0L"16¢ FONTEASNI HIIT 00T 8TL-T0E=-L0DT
S5°28 95°p0Z L Ph S6L FE 0C"000°2Z% 96°9TT’'TE FONYEASNI TYIIAER 000" 8TL-TOE=-L0DC
98716 €T FLE'E L8°GZR 0P 00°000°%% T2 6£9°SE NOISNES 000°9TL-T0E-L0T
SPET S7LT8’E GS-ZLI'T 00°000°'S ELT0607% ERILEENO 000" €TL-TOE-LOT
007 00T 00°0 00°00S°ET 00" 00S’€ET 00°000°2T “LTY “SNI ELIVEH 000°2TL-T0E-LOT
0S°86 0Z°TLS 08°82F‘LE 00°000°8€ 0ZT"TTLZTE ALI¥ND3ES TVWIDOS 000°60L-T0OE-LDT
Z0"e0T  (66°1¥0’T) 66 " TFS‘SE 00°00S ‘%€ T0°%#SL6T XEYIEE0ES FOITOE 000°L0L-T0E-LOT
L E9 cET5EE’S §9°099°FT 00°000‘€C T1°852°6 ENIIEEAQ AYAITOH 00T S0L-T0E-L0Z
7726 ST TIIST 78788781 00°000°02 6E°GEQ’FT A¥d AYQITOE 000°90L-T0E-LOT
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0Z-8L8°ET d/s/4 QESANA 00S"S0L-TOE-LOT
9L"6€E 68°22L TT Ly 00°00Z°T 87 6LL'T 800D 007" SO0L-TOE-LOT
SL°6S $Z2°80%°T gL"T60°T 00°00c’‘E L ES0'Y ONINIYEL 00€°S0L-TOE-LOT
657 7L L878LL'T €T TeT 'S 00°000°L 88°£92'C INIL TYNOSEEZE 00Z2°S0L-T0E-LOZ
ZETE 757766 8% "SH0’0T 00°000°1TT 25702T A¥Yd ¥DIS 00T-€0L-TO0E-LOZ
9g" €L 0€°290°S 0SS LEG'ET 00"000‘6T 87°78S’8 NOIIYOYA 000°S0L-T0E-L0T
80762 PT E8S’T 98°9€9 000612 727969 AOTREEE IJIIES 00Z°70L-TOE-LOT
EL™¥6 08" #2T0’€ET 0S°SL6'EET 00°0007L¥E ST 8SLT0T FHIZ TINE SYEDIZIO 000°¥0L-TOE-LOT
7878 09°%06°TT 0%"S60‘Se 00°000°LL T¥TFES ‘98 SHIL I¥Y4 SYEIIZE0 000°€0L-T0E-L0T
ZE TOT (2% LST'T) TP LST/LL go-oco’sL 9¢°Z71'69 NOILVIISINIRGY EJITO& 0D00°20L-TOE-LOE
"EXE TENNOS¥EI E2ITOd - T0f 3dad
$2INITPUSAKE
86°00T (€8°TTE’8) $8°006'2¢8 Z0°685'7¥8 L8"9LT CEL SEONIATE TYIOL
00°00T 00°9LL'E (00-9LL’E) 00°0 (gz-Les’z) “I¥XE SNIIWYE4C ¥0IT04 - ZOE 3dsQ 1230l
00°00T 00°9LL’E (00-9LL’E) 0070 (gz-Lz8’e) NY¥DS EAIT 00T SLS—-20E-L0Z
*dXE ONIIVYEE0 EOITOd - zog 3daqg
£7°T0T (€£8°L8072T) $8°9L27958 Z0°68S'¥¥8 ZT 70T '8EL TYINERINYEEA-NON — 000 3d=g Te3er
007001 0070 Z0°ZEF ‘09 Z0°ZEF 09 000 SaNAd EEHLO WO¥d EIISNYEL 000°669-000-L02
LL™ %6 0F 8L 09°TZF'T 00-00S’T 00"CE0‘T SNOENYTIEISIN 000°6L8-000-L0T
82°86 Z2Z7 08T 8L°6TE‘0T 00°006°0T 07" 02T'T SINZRISYOLATEI 000°9L8-000-L0%T
L6°00T (00-¢g) 00°s€9’€ 0o-ooe‘e Q0"STL’E NY¥2S EAIT 00T"SL9-000-L02
pT"26T (00°062°T) 00°069°2 00"00F%’T AR YA A?E90dd 0SHT 000°548-000-L0%
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°89%°S INIRSIONDE E0IT04 IO FTES 00T €L8-000-L0Z
00°0 000 00-0 000 00°000°ST 1IESSY TYIILYD IO ETYS 000" €L9-000-L0Z
90°"L0T  (8g-soL) 8E°90L°0T 00°00070T 0070 ISTIZINT 000°529-000-L02
00°00T  (00-008) 00°006 00°¢ 00°00€’T SNOILOE4SNI FOYATYES 00€°659-000-L02
63°TIT (00-g2L) 00°G626'9 00-002’2 00°00L‘6 INNOE JY0Y/SEEI "HEA CIANAOEKWI 000°659-000-L02
$¢°TOT  (0L°GS) 0L"GSE'F 00°00S8°% €8°88E’F SUNIZ TINYNICQEO 000°LE9-000-L0T
SLTTITT (Q0-cg£2) 00°SET’C 00"000‘2 00°0T7‘T SEEI IE¥0&dd 000°L7S-000-L0C
ao°0 go°o 00°0 00°0 Lg-90¢ NOII¥ZITIEYIS ALINOWWOD T¥D0T 000" €L5-000-L0Z
00-00T (LE"L8E’8) LE“LBE’S 0070 0S°TI8’E SEEE ESNIOIT ¥CndIT 000°8LF-000-L0Z
00-00T (00°2T) 00°2T 0070 EF°00E SEXYI AIMEJOEd ¥VYEA ¥OIMd 000°2T5-000-L0Z
00°00T 0070 00" LSE'FFL 00" LER ' PPL ST 78Z°092 XYL AIEEJQEd INEIE0D 000" Z0F-000-L02
TYINTRINYAZd-NON - 000 23d=g
sanusaAdy
araE ¥0IT0E - L0T Pund
azsa (TYIEONEY) TYIREON (TYEONTY) TYRION LEOANE JEQNIWNY (TYIEONEY) TYREON NOIZLdI¥DSEd JIERON 19
I9CE % TINYTVE ¥coe/1e/eT

ITEYTIVAY

PI/L 1sdeg

EINYTIVE dIA

dIHSNMOL YEI¥VHD NOLAWID ¥0d Id04Ed HEANLIANIJXE ANV INNIAEY

¥20¢

00°00T :peisTdwo) I2aX TROSTI

€zoe/Te/2T
EONYTIYE ONI

7202/TE/ZT ONIANI QOI¥Ed

o
°

ITHSNMOL NOLAYTID :€d

AYI0YE -I9sn

Wd T#:T0 €Z0Z/30/T0




T 5697€92 29°08L7991 P9 TE6'GST EONVIYE ONOZ aNE
79" TE6'GST P9 TE67GST ZT°L9T’9ET EONVIYE aNQd -“SEHEE
0e-€66 (9S°$16796) 85 E€9L’LOT 20°6v8’0T 787799761 STINIIANIEXE 7 SEANIATE IO LEN
LE" 68 €L°209898 LT LET'SPL 00" 0FL’EES SETTIZ‘STL STEALIGCNEIXE TYIOL
86°00T {(€8°TTE‘S) c8- 006258 Z0°685’'778 L8"9LZ SEL SEANIATE TYLOL
ONQE F0IT0d - L0Z Pung
LE"E8 €L°209°88 LT LET’SHL 00" 0FPL’EES GE"2I8’CTIL SEEAIIONEEXE TYIOL
gc-z8 gL°981’82 TZT E9S7EET 00°058°18T L8 LYZ’08T -dXE ONIIVEE40 E2IT0d - ZOE 3dea Te3ol
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°€60°9¢€ XEEYD SESYHOUNE ETIIHEA 000°T86-20E-L0E
gz 0cT  (L9-86L’‘T) L9-86e’s 00°00G8°€E T0°LLZ'FT LNEASIN0E EJIT0L 00T"6L6-20E-L0T
9z° 78 08°089‘T 0Z°678’8 00°005°0T 97 6TIT BT YEINGHOD 000" 8LE-Z0E-LOT
7S 8L 96 %12 Pr G8L 00°000°T §5°81¢S INZRIINDE EOIZI0 000" LLE-Z0E-LOE
go-o 00" 0 00°0 0070 €8°€S7 0T AYIINO TYIILYD 000" DLE-Z0E-LOZ
£€8°08 0S°L8S 0S-Z16 00°008°T 00°0 SIE0IINA 000°596-20E-L0E
000 00°008°T 00°0 00"00S8‘T 00°L0S SEEI ININIVEL 00T°296-2Z0E-L02
267 LY 86°I0E°T Z0°86T'T 00°005‘2 Lo-zeze’e JOESYH¥CM ? HONTJYEINOD 000°096-20E-L0T
9% 9% 0% "8EE’T 09°T9T'T 00°00S°2T 00°0 SENQ ¥ JIHSHEERIR 000°8S6-20E-L0T
000 00°00¢ 00°0 00°00S 00°0 SESNIJXE TIVATYS - ISIR 007 "S56-20E-LOT
000 00°C0¢‘T 0070 00°00S’T 600 N¥J$ EAIT 08E7 - JSIR 00E°CS6-20£-L0T
00°0 007008 00" 0 00°00¢ 000 S¥9 0SdT - JISIR 002" 8S6-20E-LOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 WY¥¥90¥d 0STT - ISIR 00T 8S6-20E-L0T
00" TS 00" 067 00° 0TS 00°000°T L6658 SOOENYTIEDSIN 000°6S6-Z0E-LOE
£E€°6L 9% 02ZL’E PG 6LZ'FT 007000781 €I FTL'PT ENITOSYD 00T ZE6-Z0E-LOE
60728 €I-€TT’E L8O LLYPE 007000781 ZT°p9E’S FONYNAINIYW 3 ¥IY4dEY TTOIHIA 000°Z€E6—-Z0E-LOZ
5789 EETTLY L9°820'T 00°00S°T €9°T6F INFRIINDE “INIYW 3 9I¥aEd 000" 0E£6—-T0E-L0Z
8T 6L 80°0LL'T T6°6TL’Y 00°00¢€’¢g 0L°716°9 SEILITIIO 000°026-20E-L0C
6L°0S 80°S€6 Z6°¥96 00°006°T TP ELE’T SENOHE TIED DOT"0S8-Z0E-L0T
6ET 8L 067056 0T 6%k € 00" 007 ‘% ZT EET’w ANOHJITIEL 000°058-20£-L02
0070 g0- 00§ 0070 00-00¢ 000 SI1S07 FTINLITIEOL 00T"928-20£-L0T
€L7ES T7-L9G°T 6G°ZER LT go-000’¢ce 9€°16S 8T SHEE TVOET 000°928-20E-L0T
[(=2a-F3 00-0se’‘z 007089 L 00-000°0T 00°0689°L TONYEASNI FTISORCIOY 000"ST8-Z0E~L0E
ZT 78 95 LTO’E ¥p°-286°CT 00°000°6T 2B"99T’9T FONVEASNT ALITIEVIT 00T"ST8-20E-L0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009°€ 25 TYAIIYEINGD 3 TYNOISSII0Ed 000" T08-Z0E-LOT
0£°G0T  (80°65T) 90°6ST’‘E 00°000°€ LLTETL’T SEIT440S F0IZI0 000" 2SL-Z0E-LOT
L3799 00°0s2 007008 00°0SL 007008 SMY¥d dO0TE/TYOIAER 000" TEL-Z0E-LOT
00°0L 00°05T 00 0S€E 007008 000 STYIISAHA/STYOICER 000°0EL-20£-L0T
9¢°6 ZETTLT 89°8¢ 00°00¢€ €8°6C FOYLS0d 000" LZL-Z0E-LOT
05" 86 00°%%E op-sce’‘ze 00°000°€2 00" 778781 SONOE 3 EONVIASNI 000" 6TL-Z0E-LOZ
S3INITPUSEXT
gNOZ E0IT0E -~ L0T Pund
=s0 (TYWEONTY) TYREON {(TYEONEY) TUNE0N EOA0E QICNERY ("TYNEONEY) NOILETHEDSEC EIERAN TS
I9ag % ZONYTIYL 7Z02/TE/2T 202 geoz/TE/2T
ITEVIIVAY TONYIYE dIA ZONYIYE ONE
007001 :P=38TAWOD IBIZ TEISTI § ZTHSNMOI NOIA¥ID :€Q

71/8 :sbeg

7Z0Z/TE/TT DNIONZ QOI¥Id
STHSNMOL ¥WAIMVED NOIAYTIO ¥0d IE0d3¥ MAOLIANIGXE ANV IANIATY

MEYIoY *a8sn

Ha T#:TO0 S20T/90/10



18°T€9’6 €9-BEE’LT €9°BEE’LT FONYIYE aQNAZ aNI

£€9°BEE‘LZ £€9°8EE’LT peTzev ‘s FONYIYE aNOZ "9OE€E

00°00T Z8°90L7LT (z8-90L'LT) 00°0 6L°GL8 SEEAIIAONEAXE ? SHEANIAEY 30 IEN

IE"€6 9T 0LEZ'T P8 6ELLT 007000761 ZTI 702’61 SEYALIANEIXE TYIOI

oL 86°9L6°8T T0 €T 00°00076T T6°6L0°0C SEONSATS TYIOL

:gNAd QY0¥ NIMED NIEQQIE - €12 PUR

TE°€6 9T°0L2‘T 78°6TLLT 00°000°‘6T 2150261 STNALIANIAXE TYIOL

TE°€6 9T"0LZ’T 78°6ZL LT 00°00076T TI v0T’6T TYINEHIEYdEd-NON — 000 3d=sd Telol

798 g9T-0Le 78 6TL’T 00°000°2 ZT°F0Z'T I€30 NO ISEEIINI 000" 766-000—-£12

T 76 00°000°T 00°000°2eT 00°000°LT 00°000°LT ¥ETED NIQOIE INSWAYE TY4IONI¥Nd ANCH 000°T6E=-000-€TT

TYINZRINYITA-NON - 000 3dsd

S3INITPUICKE

ZT°0 86°9L6°8T A A 00°00076T 16°6L0°02 SEANZATE TYIOL

L0 86°9L6°8T Z0 €T 00-000°6T 16°6L070C TYINERIEYEII-NON — 000 3daa T=3ed

ZERT 86°02L'T Z0°ET 00 ¥¥%L’T 16°690°€ WETED NIQAIH EWOONI ISTEEINI 000°0L9-000-€12

00°0 00°9CZ°LT 00°0 0079G5Z°LT 00°QTO’LT ¥EEYD NICOIH FONZATY INIRSSESSY TVIDELS 000°0S7=-000-£12

TYINIHIEYIEA-NON — 000 3d=Q

sanuaADY

aNAE QY0¥ MEE¥) NIAQIE - €12 pund

gEsa (TYPEONEY) TYRION (TYAEONTY) TYWEON 1E900€ QEANENY (TYWEONEY) TYWEON NOILITEDSEA WIGAAN ID
909 % ZONVIVE FZ0Z/TE/TT 7202

TTEETITAR

$1/6  :9bed

EONYTIVE dLA

JIHSNMOL ¥EI¥YHD NOIAVID ¥0J I¥0dE¥ TMAIIANEIXE ANV EONIAEE

£Z02/1£/2T
EONYIVE dNZ

00°00T :pe3zeTdwo) Ie3x TEISTI %
7202/TE/CT ONIANI COI¥Ed

ITHSNMOL NOLAWID -€d
MEYTIOY I8sQ
WNd I#:T0 SZ20Z/90/10

I
\



S8 6ES0T SSGLL'ET S 6ES70T EONYIVE dNOE aNI

SE GES’OT €8 6EC’0T T8-28¢’F HONYTYE dNOd “9Ed
00°0 00°0%2’¢E 00°0 00°0FZ‘€E 70°LS6°C STIOLIONIIXE I SEANIAZE A0 IEN
0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 SHENIIONISXE TVIOL
Q0°0 go-ove’e 0070 00-0FZ’¢E ¥0°LS6°¢C SEONIAZY TVIOL

tEATYC IS NOS - INZWSSESSY T¥IDEES - PIZ Puld

00°0 00°0%2‘E g0-0 00°0%Z°€E 70 LS6'S SEANZATE TYIOL

00" 0 00" 0%Z’€E 0070 00°0%Z‘E 70TLEE S TYINIRINYEEC-NON ~ 00 3dsd Te3el

go"e 007008 00°0 00°008 FA A ¥Q IES NOS SWCONI ISEMIINI 00T*0L8-000-%TC

00°0C 00°0%%°2 000 Qo-ov¥’e ZETIET’S I¥g IES NOS - INIWSSESSY TY¥IJHES 000°0SF—000-FTE

TYINIRIEYEEG-NON - 000 2dsg

SSNU3sASY

IATEQ IES KOS - INEWSSESSY TYI0IdS - 71¢ pund

azsa (TYREONEY) TWREON (TYINEONEY) TYINION IE9009 QEININY (TYWEONEY) TYREON NOIZ&I¥DS=Ed YIEAAN 1D
1909 % EINYIYE vzoz/1e/21 7202 £Z0T/TE/ZT
TTEVIIVAY SONYTIYE dIx TONTIVE QNI

00°00T :po319Tdwo) Iedx TeISTI % JTHSNMOL NOIAWID :<€d
7202/TE/2T DNIANZT dOI¥EdE MEUYIOE I9sn

5T/0T  :obed JTHSNMOL ¥EINYHD NOIAVID ¥0J I¥OdEY HUALIQNZAXE ONY ZONIATE Ad T9:iT0 $202/90/T0




(zz-€91’86) (€1°00272T) G8"66L L EONVIVE dNOZ dANE

g8 66LL c8-86L L 2y TP8FT TONYTYE ANOI ~DFEE

z8°%8 (€679£0°¢€) (L0°£96°3T) (00-00040%) (Le Tv0’L) SEYNLIANESXE 3 SHEHONIATSE IO IEN

BT°F6 £6°9€0°¢ LO"BET'6Y gocLT’‘ZE LE"T9Z 6E STENLIANZEXE TYLOL

00°00T 00°0 00-cLI’ZE 00 cLT’ZE g0-ogz‘zE SEONZAZYE TYIOT

:gNAZ ONIIHOIT - 6TZ PUnZ

81" 76 £6°9E0'E LO"8ET’6¥ 00°GLT’ZTS LG T9276E SEEALIANELXE TY¥IOL

81" 76 €6°9€0°¢€ LO"BET‘6F 00"cLI’2E LE"T9Z 6€E ONIZHDIT TY4IDINAR - 8%% 3deQ Te30l

81" %6 €6°9£0°€E LO"BET‘6% 00"SLI’ZS LS T9Z’6¢E ONILHEOIT TYIINZAISEY 000°SZ6-8F7—-61C

INIIHOIT TY4IDINOW - 8%% 3490

saanlTpuadxg

00°00T 0070 0D"SLT’ZE 00-GLT 2 00°022°2¢E SEONEATY TYIOL

00°00T Q0" 0 Q0 GLT 2t 00°GLT TE 00°02T’ZE TYINZRIEYEEA-NON - 000 3deQ Te=30%

00°00T 00°0 00°SLT’ZE 00°"GLT’ZE 00-022’zZE XYL AIEEJ0Nd INETNEOD 000°20%7-000-6T2

TYINERIEYAZa-NON - 000 3¢=a

ssnuzazsd

ANQE ONIZEDIT - 6T¢ Pund

a=sn {TYIEONEY) TYWREON (TYNEONEY) TYREON 1E940E JEANERY (TUWEONEY) TYINEON NOILII¥ISEA EEERON 1D
1909 % HONYTYE $Z0C/TIE/TT v20¢g €20Z/1E/21

FTEVIIYAY FONVIVE Qi

FI/1T :abeg

dIHSNMOL ¥IIMYHD NOIAYID ¥O0J

00° 00T :p83sTdwo) IBSZ TBOSTE
$Z0Z/1E/2T ONIANI QOI¥Ed
LE0dTE TEALIANIGXE ONY IONIATS

JONYTVE ONZ

ITIHSNMOL NOLAYTID -9d
MYYTIOY tIssn
Wa T#:10 S202/90/T0



TZ°9%¢’8¢ (0g-vET’€Y) 0Z 59L'L BONYIYE ONQI NI

0z geL’L 02°S9L L (oo-8LL) FONYIYE ONOZ ~DIE

€V EV (T0-T88°T0T) T0°18870¢€ (00-000°TL) 0Z°€7S’8 STENLICNEIXE 3 SENNEATE 20 IEN

gz-zs 78°88€°Z0T 9T 169°2LY 00°080°6LS 08 €S0°LEY STEALICNIIXE TYIOL

06°86 £8°L0S LI ZLS€0S 00° 0807708 00" L6S‘S0S SEONEATY TYIOL

IONOE FOWEEYD - 9Z7 PUnd

0z 28 78°88€°20T 9T T69°CLY 00°080°GLS 08°€S0°L67 SEEAIIONEIXE TYIOL

0z" 28 78" 98€°Z0T 91" T69°2LY 00°080°SLS 08°€S0‘LEF TYS045I0 /NOIIDETION ISNIEE - 8T 3d9q TBIOL

0070 00°0007ZT 0070 po-goo’er 00°000°2T SHOEVHD NIWOY ANAIYTINI 000 LS6-825-922

S6°€E8 87 88E06 9T"T69°2LY 00°080°€9¢ 08 €77 987 TYS0dSIA HSIEINE ? FLSYM 000°6T5-825-922

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 (00" 06€) SNIE DNITOADTE 000" LZL-8TS=92T

TYSO04SIQ /NOIIOTTION HESa3=xy - 8z¢ 3dac

saxniTpuadiy

0666 €8°L0S LT TLS'E0S 00°080°F0S 00"L6S‘S0S SEANEATE TYIOL

06766 €87 L0S LT TLS'E0S 00°080°%08S 00 L6S’S0S TYINIHIYYdEA-NON - 000 3890 T®30l

00°92 00°0%L 007092 00°000°T 0070 SNOENVITEISIN 000°6LS=000-92T

PLTLOT  (LT-2Z€2) LTTZET S g0-000’€E 00" 0 LSTEEINI 000°§98=-000-822

0070 0070 0070 (ofoluls] 0052 INTREAD-SINEASSESSY ¥ER0LSND 0D00°928-000-922

€0°00T 0070 00°080°00S 00°080°00S 00°ZE67S0S XYL AIEE4CYd INTEE0D 000°20¥-000-922

TYINZHIYYEEI-NON — 000 3dsQ

s3anuaAzd

QNOE EIVENEYD - 927 Pund

agsn (TUREONEY) TEREON (TYREONEY) TYRION oicealesal=gecisivicings (TYWEONEY) TYREON NOIIdZINOSEd YEERAN 1D
I9ds 3 FONYTYE 7Z0E/TE/TT 7202 £202/TE/2T

TTENTIVAY FINYIVE QIA

L/t zebeg

00°00T :ps3eTdwol Iedx TeISTI %

HONYTIVE NI

PZ02/TE/TT ONIANI JOI¥EdL

ITESNMOL NOLAYID -€d
MEEI0E 1aI8SsQ

ATHSNMOL ¥II¥YHD NOIAYID ¥0d I¥0dEY FUALIANIEAXT ONY INNIATE Hd T#:T10 SZ0Z/80/10




(op"1) (15-89¢6) 67 8ET FONYIYE aNOd ONE

67 8€T 67" 8ET 67" 8€T TONYIYE ONOZ “DEE

€L°6T (1g-L9¢) (6% 6€T) (00~ LoL) 00" 0 SEENIIANEIXE 3 SEANEAZYE 20 IEN
18766 L7"89S €8 FTIV“L6T 00°€86°L62 6E°TZ6'Z8E SEENIIAREIXE TYIOL
00°00T 9670 70°SLTLET 00°9LZ’LBE 6E°TZ6°T8E SHONEATE TYLOL
tgNAS INY¥D ¥4dY - €8¢ pung

18766 L¥"89¢ €571V ‘L6T 00°€B6°L6T G6E"TZ6'28E STYALIANIEXE TYIOL
00°00T £7°0 LG PLT 66T 00°SLZT‘66T 6£°T26728¢€ TIVE SIESMMOI - $9% €20 Te3ol
00°00T €7°0 LS ¥LZ’'66T 00°SLZ'66T 6E°TZ6’28¢E NOIIYACNZTE 000" 288-592-S82
TIVH SIESMMOL - ¢9Z 3dag

v 66 70°89¢ 96°6ET 85 00°80L 86 00°0 TYILNINIEYEEZd-NON - 000 34=3d T®30L
766 70°89¢ 96 6ET ‘86 00-g0L’‘88 600 100 SEHISNVEL 000" S66-000-S82Z
TYINIHIEYdEd-NON — 000 3d=Q

saznaTpusdxg

00°00T 96°0 70 GLZL6T 00°9L2°L62 6E£°TZ6'¢8E SEANEATE TYIOL
00" 00T 96°0 70 GLZ'LET 00°9LZ"L6T 6£°1267Z8¢E TYINEAIYYdEA-NON — 000 242 T=30L
00°00T 26°0 F0°GLZ'L6Z 00°9LZ LSBT 6€°TZ6 T8¢ Yy EANTARY INVED CEE 000°825-000-S82Z
TYINIHIEYEEA-NON - 000 2dsg

sSsnusAdT

aNaZ INVED ¥d¥Y - §§¢ Pung

a=Esn (TOIONEY) TYREON (TYRIONEY) TYWEON IE9008 QEINERY (TYHEONEY) TYWION NOIIdT¥OSEa qIgRAN 19

I2d€ 3§

EONETIVE
STIYTIINAY

7e0e/1e/2T 720z
FONYTIVE QLA

€20C/TE/ET
IORNTYE dNI

00°00T :psazeTdwo) Iesi TEOSTI §
P20Z2/TE/CT ONIANI 4OI¥=Ed
JdIHSNMOL dIIEYHD NOIAYIO ¥0J I¥Q4EY EdNLIANIIXE ANY ZFONIAZE

ITHSNMOL NOILAYTD :€d
MEYIOY 13ssn
Wd 17710 €20Z/90/10

FI/ET ‘9b'g




68°280°%ZE’8
€2 FFLIG62'T
07°992°TLT L

TP SPTI99T L

077992 TILT L

0% 992 TLT L

TE EE6PVE2

SONOE TTY — FONUYIWE ONOI dNE
SQNAE TV - LAY FIONYTIVE dNOd
SaNad TTY - SONYTIWE dNAd "DEd

T9°9%8’C 9L"906°LET ($L°L26°2%T) (86°020°€) 60°EEE ‘92T SEENLIANEIXE ¥ SEONIAEE Z0 IEN
67 "€8 78°900°25L 9€°95T“200°% 00°"€0Z2’86L ¥ €0°FS8°LLO’S SANOE TIY - SEANIIANIIXE TYIOL
02-08 07 E16°626 Z9-89z’esg’‘e Z0°Z8T'€E6LY TI°L8T'F0E‘S SANQE TIY - SEONTATE TVIOL
TS 6T8’TBO’S LZ €92728T'% LT €9L7802°% FONYIYE GNOZ aNZ
€T FHLIGET'T SINERISALAY EONYTIYE aNOZ
LT E9L780T’F LT E9L'BOZ'F STLLE'TST'Y ZONYIYE gNnd "9E"
S0°CSES’T 86°L8T‘96E (86°L89722Z%) (00" cos“9e) (LZ " FTIT'%7) SHEALIANZEEXT ¥ SAONIATI IO IEN
Ly"9L 16°¢59780¢€ EF"758/200°T 00°00S’TIE’T 99°7SL‘062°T SEYNIIANESXE T¥IOL
ST ¢k 67" €E8'F0L TS°99T°08G 00°0007¢82'T 6E°0%979%2'1 SEAANEATE TYIOL
tQNQE EEMES 3 GEIVM — Z6S Pung
L7 9L TS c79‘80¢€ 6% 7S8°200°T 00°00S’TIE’T 99°%SL'062°T SEYALIANEIRE TYIOL
L7 9L IE€°C¥980¢ 67 ¥S8'Z007T 00°00S°TIE’T 95°%¥SL’062'T SHELSAS YHMIS ¥O/ANY WII¥M - 9£¢ 3IEsQ Te30l
0070 60"0 00°0 00°0 ZT-0ST0L ASNIAXE NOIIVIODHEEEEd 000°896-9€£5-26C
000 0070 00°0 000 00°000°S% SEOUVED NIWAY ONOS¥EINI 000°LS6-9£5-26¢
65" 7S 8LT079°E TT°6SE’Y 00°000’¢g 9L 796 7% $ ¥ M - "dXE INITIIE ¥HINENOD 00T 8T8-9€5-T6¢
¥8°LL 67 LIT’SST 15°¢88‘%¥S 00°000°00L G6TEFL6ED ISNEEXE - EIYSO HIIVM D00 818-9£6-26¢
62°6L 29 T9¢’E€0T 9€°BET ‘96E 00°000°008S 6€°68T'G9% ISNEEXE - EOYSO EEMES 000" LIB-9£6-26S
00°00T 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2 007000°2 MITED ZIYEMS — ESNEIXT S T M 000°808-9£5-268
SLLS 6 778 S0°GST’T 00-000°'2 8T°8LS ISNEEXE-Z30 NEOL/NO NEOL 000°908-9£5-265
T6°%¢S £9°80v 8¢ LE T6SPE 00°000°¢€2 F0"9EL'LE HONYNIINIVA EEMES 000°508-9€£5-266
00°08 00°08 00" 0S¥k 007008 00-08Z‘S ISNIEIXE INVEIAH 000" ¥08-9€S-Z6S
ZL-es $0°2TOLT 96°LL6°8T 00" 000°9¢ 22 2IT0Z ASNZdXE NOILYLS SHOd 000" €08-2€E5-T6S
SHILSAS YEMES JO/ANY ¥EI¥M - 9£¢ 3daa
saIniTpusdxE
ST-S¥ 67 "€E8/F0L I6°991°08¢ 0070007682 T 6E°079°27271 SEONIATE TEIOL
ST SF 67 €E8 ' ¥OL 15°991°08¢ 00700075821 §E°07979%v2'T TYINZAIEYIEA-NON — 000 3dsq Te3ol
G6°GT 05" 078 06°6ST 00°000°T G9°62€ SNOENVITEISIN 000°6L8-000-26¢
06789 66°ST9'7T T0"P8E“ZE 00°000°LY 99°6¥Z°Z¢E LSTEEINI 000°698-000-26¢€
€97 €S FSTLLS'TI 9k 2TH ST 00°000°SE LT TS6EE ZWOONI - E9Y¥S0 - SEDEVHED EIVI 000°£79-000-26¢
z9°2S €¥-£8879¢€L LS"9TT €92 0070007008 €T°00€°LEY SWHODNI - SEES F9YSO EEIVM 001" Z¥9-000-26¢
gg-g8g €0°9T6°TEY L6°£807892 00°000°00L 89°608°00L TROONI - SEEI FIEYSO WIMES 000°Z¥9-000-26¢
ao-o 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°000"% SdYL YIIYM 002" 0€9-000-26€
00°¢2 0070006 00°000°€ 00°000°‘2T 00°00078T SdYL YEMES 00T 0£9-000-26S
TYINERINYdZI-NON - 000 3d3d
s$INUSADY
aNnd EEMES 3 YIIYM - T6S Pund

gEsa (TYNEONTY) TYREON (IYHEONEY) TVREION

LoCE %

TONYIVE
TTEYTIVAY

7T/7T r90Rg

¥z0Z/T1E/2T
EONYTIYE dlA

LEDQAY JEANINY
Fcoc

00°00T :po3sTdwe) Ieax TEISTJI
7Z202/TE€/2T ONIANE QOI¥dc
JIHSNMOL ¥ZI¥VYED NOIAVID ¥0I IH04Ed FUALIANIAXET NV IONIATYE

(TYONEONEY) TYREON

€202/1e/3T
EONYIVE dNI

o
]

NOIZ&I¥0SEd YIIAOAN IO

JIHSNMOL NOLAYTD <€Q
AEYIod -I9sn
Wd T¥:T0 $202/90/T0




5102 (Rev. 01-19)

STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER

December 18, 2024

Tom Spillane, Supervisor

Clayton Township, Genesee County
2011 S. Morrish Road

Swartz Creek, Ml 48473

Dear Tom Spillane:

The State Tax Commission at their December 17, 2024 meeting approved the enclosed
Certificate of Achievement. This certificate acknowledges Clayton Township, Genesee
County for receiving a perfect score on their 2024 PA 660 Assessment Audit Review.
The Commission wishes to congratulate the Township and thank you for your continued
efforts to provide fair and equitable assessing in the State of Michigan.

Sincerely,

o Junbey.

Joycelyn Isenberg, Executive Director
State Tax Commission

Enc: Certificate of Achievement

P.O. BOX 30471 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www. michlgan.gov/statetaxcommission e 517-336-3429



Lol Ao

ngEm\é ‘SLLIOYN pIDMOH M uosiadiipy) ‘apjoN 1 Abbag

é \VQQJ%% 3\\
“upBiya1 Jo 21015 ay1 ul buissasso 3jqounba pup ainf apinoad 01 spoffa panuiauod inoAk 1of noA

= yupyz pup noA 210/n3pJBU0I 0] YSIM M “M3IIN3Y UPNY JUSWSSIsSY 099 Vd ¥Z0Z 3yl uo 2403s 1ajiad
o Buinjaoad Jo juawanaiyip buipupisino 3y} J0f paziubosal uaaq spy yZ0Z 49quialad Jo yi/T ayz uoQ

A1unoy aasauan ‘diysumo] uoilAnoj)

1041 Sabpajmouan siy |




Tom Spillane

From: Fire Chief <firechief@scafd.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 6:12 PM
To: Ted Henry; supervisor; Tom Spillane
Cc: Dennis Milem

Subject: December 12 Agenda

Mr. Henry , Mr. Milem & Mr. Spillane,
| should have the updated Fire truck proposal any day now, | will send it over as soon as possible if it can be placed

onthe December 12 agenda.

| am also requesting to speak on the Fire EMS program.

As of Qctober 31, 2024, these are the costs.

We responded to a total of 130 calls

86 of those calls where in the Township and 44 were in the City. The City keeps fire department responses down
hased on their agreement with an EMS company.

Of the 86 calls in the township, 42 were medical calls, 44 were non-emergency lift assists.
Longest wait time for EMS in the Township was 20 minutes.

We anticipate $600 in medical supplies that were not replaced by EMS companies. One of the more expensive
costs will be to replace the charging cable for the LUCAS (CPR Device) we received as a donation.

Fuel totals are $2,221.568 as of 11/6/24.

As of today, with the above information, Township costs were $5,134.65. With $1506 being spent on lift assists,
where the cost is kept down by only dispatching the EMS team. If the EMS program is discontinued, and the fire
department continued to assist residents up from falling, the cost would be equal to or more than the total costs,
due to any firefighter available being able to respond to what would become a fire call.

David J. Plumb - CFI-I

Fire Chief

Swartz Creek Area Fire Department
8100-b Civic Dr

Swartz Creek Mi, 48473
810-635-2300 Office

810-965-4573 Cell

2\ FIRE WHSPECT), &T"‘%
& N

%

Q

HIRE PREVENTION

ACCREDITED



1sye sieak g Alana syorul aoe|dey ~

SleaA
G Aeng ~
000°05L$ obueing abpoq zzoz 000'ss Z202 #0dL
0000518 ol-l+ | 9l-l¥ Apog AN peon maig abpoq Zzoz os 000°0L AV A 0s0z/Liz | 0s0eLR
000'051$ 12y | LZLv uun peis/m Apog Anpn sbpog 020z 0g 000'0L 2202 0S0Z/L/Z | 0S02Z/Lie
000'00%'L$ juel ‘eb 0oor USNUBL WJDO00SL| €2-L¥ | €2-L¥ yue] "eb ooy euBL NJD00SE 0202 iz cle'zee| 0zZ0Z ev0z/Liz | e¥0E/Le
000°008°LS yuey '[26 pgzl Jedwnd WD 00SL| 12-Ly | Zl-b¥ suey 126 pg.2 Jedwnd D 0051 §102 Lz 98.'608| SL02 0¥02/LIZ 8€02/1/Z
000°00¥% syoed iy - 5 syoed 4y sl 000'092Z| €202 g9g0z/LL | LEoe/lL
s . ! . s abe Jeek Gz Jiay] Je syonu buioejdal uibaqg pue
000'000°2$ Joppe 120} “ue} |26 gog adwnd WdD 00G}| Gh-L¥ yonu} 8NP pUZ & BLILI055G N N0 151, € BUIS J0 10 LORE}e) Jeak 0 & UIBa [l SYOnIL Ge0Z/L/8 | ee0z/Lig
000°00LS szloqey -zZ| zg/1g | zans SALY -2 9z N 1002 €e0z/L/8 | ee0z/Le
L e 189081
000'002°L$ yuey B goo) ‘Jedwnd NdD 00SL| Li-L¥ b/ Z2Lp [e6 000} ‘dwnd NdD 0051 ‘@248ld LEGLMUBY 821 .S J90¢'c 7| 866 H/166L L2022 | ¥202/01/2)
[e6 05z ‘dwnd Ndo 0051 ‘82181d 6861
2¥2'1688 jue; ‘BB gzl Yedwnd WdD 006L| LZ-Ly | L2-l¥ | Muei[eb gg. ‘dwnd NJD 00SL ‘S0lald 6661 74 616°2ZZ| 6661 y20z/eLiy | Z20Z/LiTh
3s00 smeseddy # # uonduasag paae|day 1503 FEETY 23eg leap ayeq
pajoaloig |euocIppY f juawase|day Bry By smeseddy usym [eulbuQ MaN faanag PeguUO]
MIN uaLlngy Slea ) paseyaind | puawiied [pPalapio

PZ0Z ‘€ JI9quIDAON
s|npay2g eseyaind Jofepy juswssejdey smyereddy aiid pesodold 202
juswiedaq aild Baly }o319) ZHEeMS




CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
POVERTY GUIDELINES

WHEREAS, the adoption of guidellnes (as attached) for poverty exemptions is within the purview of the Board of
Trustees of Clayton Charter Township; and

WHBREAS, the homestend (ptimary xesidence) of persons who, In the judgment of the Board of Roviow, by reason
of poverty, are unable to conttlbute to the public charges is eliglble for exemption in whole or part from taxation
undler Public Act 390, of 1994 (MICL 211,7u); and

WHEREAS, PURSUANT TO PA 390, OF 1994 Clayton Chaxter Township, Genesee County adopts the following
guidelines for the Township Board of Review to implement, The guldelines shall include but not be limited to the
specific Income and asset levels of the clalmant and all persons resicing in the household filed in the current or

immediately preceding yeat;

1, To be eligible, n person shall do all of the following on an annual busis:

8) Be an owner of and ocoupy as a homestead (primary residence) the property for which an exemption is
requested, Rental propertles do not qualify.

b) Produce a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for which an exemption
is requested,

¢) Produce a valid drivers' license or other form of identification if requested,

d) Only households with a combined adjusted gross income (or less) as caloulated from all adult
household members’s 1040 Federal Income Tax statements will be considered. (According to

prior year Federal Poverty income standards),

2. Applleation filing procedures:

a) All applicants must fill out and submit a completed Hardship/Poverty Exemption Form as provided by
Clayton Charter Township.

b) Only one (1) application may be submitted for the oalendar year.

0) ‘The application must be filed with the Township Supervlsor any time after Januaty 1 but before tho
day prior to the last day of the Board of Review.

d) Tedoral and State Income tax returns for all persons residing in the princlpal residence, including any
properly tax credit veturns, filed in the immediately preceding year or in the ourrent year must be submitted with this
application Tedoral and state income tax retuins are not required for a person residing in the principal residence if
that person was not xequired to file a faderal or state income tax return In the tax year in which the exemption under
this sectlon is olalmed or in the immedlately preceding tax year, In that case, form 4988, Poverty Exemption

Affidavit must be filed,

.

NOTE: Forms must show combined Income of all adult members of the houschold,

3, ‘Tho application will be heard nt the next rogulaly scheduled Board of Review meetings (March, July, or
December),

4, Clayton Charter Township reserves the right fo yeJect any application with fraudulent or incompleto information,

5. A poverty exemption shall not be granted for any household whose membexs have a total net worth (asset level)
in excess of $30,000,00 plus up to $30,000,00 of vehiole value,

Page 1




NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED thet the Township Board of Review shall follow the above
stated policy and federal guldelines in granting ot denying an exemption, Exemptlons may bo granted as a full
exemption equal to a 100% reductlon In taxable value or a partial exemption equal to a 25% or 50% reduction in

taxable value,

We tho undersigued Supervisor and Clerk of the Charter Township of Clayton do hereby cortify that the above was
duly adopted by the Clayton Township Board at its regular mecting held on the 11™ day of Febrnary 2021 and
becomes immedintely effoctlve,

TS M

Thomas Spillane, Supervisor

Pago 2



Following are the federal poverty guidelines for use in setting poverty exemption guidelines for 2025
assessments:

Size of Family Unit Poverty Guidelines

$15,060
$20,440
$25,820
$31,200
$36,580
$41,960
$47,340
$52,720

o ~N OO AW R

For each additional person $5,380



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

2011. South Motrrish Road * Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 « Fax (810) 635-4526 ° clayﬂontownship.org

Ch

Ted Henry - Supervisor i To?;pg:fgn;:;:ﬂizz

Dennis Milem - Clerk - N
Shelley Thompson -Treasurer;ﬂ/‘f?’f;__,_. B N N ) Kathy Norrls - Trustee
e [ BT (Wl (LT S Doug Sherman - Trustee

Dear Board:

The Supervisor has added Public Safety Liaison to the agenda. This position will be an advisory position
that will answer to the township board. The liaison will work closely with chief of both departments, Fire
and Police. Duties may include budgets, mileages, grants, review of and ongoing inventory of all vehicles,
employee considerations, staffing levels, collective bargaining agreements and other ongoing programs,

The Supervisor thanks the Board for its attention and consideration to this matter.

Dennis Milem
Clerk




